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NOTICE  
 

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Fifth 
(26th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the 
Members of M/s. VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS 
LIMITED (CIN U24110TG1997PLC028281) will 
be held on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 
11:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the 
Company situated at # Plot No.: B-1&2, IDA, 
Gandhi Nagar, Medchal-Malkajgiri (District), 
Hyderabad, Rangareddi, Telangana, India – 
500037; To transact the following business: 

 
Ordinary Business: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 

Financial Statements of the Company for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, 
together with the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon.  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. 
Vedavathi Gangavaram (DlN: 02870966) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible 
offers herself for re-appointment. 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. 
Chandrasekhar Reddy Gangavaram (DlN: 
03534167) who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

4. To declare Dividend on Equity Shares  
 

 
Special Business: 
 

5. Ratification of remuneration of Cost 

Auditors  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with 
or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘Act‘’) read with 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, [including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 
],as amended from time to time, the 
Company hereby ratifies the remuneration 
of Rs. 2,00,000/- plus GST and out of pocket 
expenses and XBRL conversion charges etc., 
payable to M/s .Jithendra Kumar & Co., 
Cost Accountants, Vijayawada, who were 
being appointed by the Board of Directors 
as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct 
cost audit relating to cost records of the 
Company for the year ending 31st March, 
2024.” 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be 

and is hereby authorised to vary and /or 

revise the remuneration of the Cost 

Auditors within limits as approved by the 

aforesaid resolution and to do all such 

acts, deeds and things and execute all 

such documents, instruments and 

writings as may be required to give effect 

to the aforesaid Resolution.” 

 

By Order of the Board  

s 

For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

 

 

Sd/-                                

G. CHANDRA MOULISWAR 

REDDY  

       Managing Director 

Date: 05.09.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

  



 
 

 

Notes: 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in respect of the 
business under item nos. 5  of the notice is annexed 
hereto. 
 

2. Pursuant to notification dated May 07, 2019 issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi; 
ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at 
every subsequent Annual General Meeting(s) was 
done away and hence not mentioned the same in 
notice calling Annual General meeting 

 
3. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote 

at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself 
and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 

 
4. The proxy form, in order to be effective, must be duly 

filled and signed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before 
commencement of the Meeting. 

 
5. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not 

exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
company carrying voting rights. A member holding 
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or member. 

 
6. Corporate members intending to send their 

authorized representatives to attend the meeting are 
requested to send to the company, a certified copy of 
the board resolution authorizing their representative 
to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

 
7. The register of directors and key managerial personnel 

and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 
of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 
inspection by the members at the AGM. 

 
8. The register of contracts or arrangements in which 

directors are interested, maintained under Section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 
inspection by the members at the AGM. 

 
9. Members are requested to kindly bring their copy of 

the annual report with them at the AGM, as no extra 
copy of the annual report would be made available at 
the AGM venue. Members/proxies should also bring 
the attached attendance slip, duly filled and hand it 
over at the Meeting. 
 

10. In terms of the requirements of the Secretarial 
Standards -2 on “General Meetings” issued by the 
Institute of the Company Secretaries of India and 
approved & notified by the Central Government, the 
Route Map for the location of the aforesaid meeting is 
pasted below: 

 

 
  
 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following 

explanatory statement sets out all material 

facts relating to the business mentioned 

under item nos. 5  of the accompanying 

notice) 

Item No. 5 
 

 

The Members are informed that on the 

recommendations of the Audit Committee, 

the Board, at its meeting held on May 10, 

2023, re-appointed  M/s.Jithendra Kumar & 

Co, Cost Accountants (M.No : 36220), as Cost 

Auditors of the Company to conduct the 

audit of the cost records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year 2023-24 at a 

remuneration Rs. 2,00,000  (Rupees Two 

Lakh Only) (excluding all applicable taxes and 

reimbursement of out of pocket expenses).  

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014, remuneration paid to the Cost 

Auditor of the Company shall be approved by 

the members of the Company by way of 

ratification. Accordingly, approval of the 

members is being sought by way of 

ratification for payment of remuneration of  ` 

Rs. 2,00,000  (Rupees Two Lakh Only) 

(excluding all applicable taxes and 

reimbursement of out of pocket expenses) to 

M/s.Jithendra Kumar & Co, Cost Accountants 

(M.No : 36220), for the financial year 2023-

24.  

 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial 

Personnel (KMP) or relatives of directors and 

KMP is concerned or interested, either 

financially or otherwise, in the resolution at 

Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Ordinary 

Resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice 

for approval of the Members. 

 

By Order of the Board  

For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

 

Sd/- 

  G. CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY 

           Managing Director 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2023 

 

(

D

I

N

 

0

0

0

4

6

8

4

5

) 

 



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED  

( WHO-GMP AND ISO 9001 : 2008 Certified Company )  

CIN: U24110TG1997PLC028281       GST: 36AABCD0026F1ZB 

Corporate Office : Plot No B1 & B2, IDA Gandhi Nagar Kukatpally, Hyderabad, Telangana, 500037 

Ph No.: + 91 – 40 – 23075816 / 3079, Fax: + 91 – 40 – 23720738,    E-mail : info@virupaksha.com  

 

 
BOARDS’ REPORT 

To  

The members of M/s. VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 26th Annual Report together with the Audited 

Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND OPERATIONS  

The Financial results of the Company for the period under review are as follows:  
 

*(Amount in Rs Lakhs) 

Particulars Current Year 

2022-23 

Previous Year 

2021-22 

Revenue from Operations 65,464        48,946 

Other Income 857 464 

Total Income 66,320 49,409 

        Less: Total Expenditure 59,755 46,699 

Exceptional and extraordinary items 0 0 

Profit/ ( loss) Before Taxation 6,565 2,710 

- Current Tax 1,529 259 

- Deferred Tax 252 504 

- Prior Period Tax 2 (287) 

Profit / (loss) After Tax 4,783 2,234 

 
 

2. SHARE CAPITAL AND ITS CHANGES: 

During the period under review, there were no change in the Company’s capital 
structure:            
   

3. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY 
The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2023 is available on the Company’s 
website and can be accessed at www.virupaksha.com. 

4. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS [SECTION 134(3) (B)] 
During the year under review, the Board of Directors met on following dates, and details of 

Board meeting held during the year are as follows: 

S.O Date of Board Meeting No. Director Attended Total No. of Directors 

1. 25th APRIL, 2022 6 6 

2. 3rd  AUG, 2022 7 7 
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3. 13th AUG, 2022 7 7 

4. 5th SEP, 2022 7 7 

5. 23rd SEP, 2022 7 7 

6. 26th SEP, 2022 7 7 

7. 3rd OCTOBER, 2022 7 7 

8. 25th NOV, 2022 7 7 

9 23rd JAN, 2023 7 7 

10 2ND FEB, 2023 7 7 

 
5. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT [SECTION 134(3) (C) AND 134(5)] 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby 
state and confirm that: 
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the period ended 31st March, 2023, the 

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures; 

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the company for that period; 

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
 

6. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS [SECTION 134 (3) (d)]: 
 

During the year 2022-23 under review there were three independent directors namely Mrs. 
Shruti Gupta, Mr. Gedupudi Venkatachalam and Mr. Janardhana Reddy Yeddula (appointed 
as on 3rd August 2022) associated with the company. 

 
In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received a declaration 
from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence 
as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act.  

 
The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the Company’s 
Code of Conduct. The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company 
possess requisite qualifications, experience and expertise in chemicals/ manufacturing 
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industry, strategy, auditing, tax and risk advisory services, financial services, corporate 
governance, etc. and that they hold standards of integrity. 

 
7. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND CRITERIA 

FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND INDEPENDENCE OF A 
DIRECTOR [SECTION 134(3)(E)] 

 
The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee which has been 

entrusted the responsibility of selecting and recommending the appointment and 

remuneration of Directors. The Committee while making appointments and fixing the 

remuneration of Directors will take into consideration the following:  

 

a) their qualification,  

b) past record, especially their credentials and achievements, experience, past 

remuneration 

c) job profile and suitability 

d) comparative remuneration with the industry in line with size and profits of the Company 

e) their pecuniary relationship with the promoters.  

 

Further the Nomination and Remuneration Committee also, while recommending and 

appointing the Independent Directors, will evaluate the following: 

 

a) their qualification,  

b) credentials, past experience in the fields of finance, management, technology, taxation 

and other related fields  

c) expertise in similar industry 

d) Confirmation from the Internal Auditors that there is no pecuniary relationship with the 

Company or other parties in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Composition of the Committee is as follows: 

• Mr. Gedupudi Venkatachalam 

• Mrs. Shruti Gupta  

• Mr. M. Bala Subba Reddy 
 

8. AUDIT REPORTS [SECTION 134(3)(F)] 
 

• By Statutory Auditors in their Report:  
The Independent Auditor’s Report given by M/s. Suryachandra & Associates., Statutory 
Auditors of the Company does not contain any qualifications, reservation or adverse 
remarks. 
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• By Secretarial Auditor in their Report: 
The Secretarial Audit report given by M/s. L.D. REDDY & Co. Company Secretaries, does 
not contain any qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks 

  
9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS [SECTION 134(3)(G)] 

 
During the year under review, the Company did not extend any Loans or Guarantees.  

 
However, the Company holds an Investment of  

1) Rs.9,60,000/- in the capital of partners of M/s. Virupaksha Lifesciences LLP.  
2) Rs. 2,50,00,000/- in the capital of M/s Vamsi Labs Limited. 

 
10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS WITH RELATED PARTIES [SECTION 134(3)(H)] 

 
The Company’s transactions with Related Parties are at arm’s length and are in the ordinary 
course of business only. All Related Party transactions have been reported in the notes to 
Accounts to the Financial Statements and do not cover under the provisions of Section 188(1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under.  ANNEXURE – II 

11. COMPANY AFFAIRS [SECTION 134(3)(I)] 
 

11.1.   Research and Development – information is given by the company 
 

Virupaksha Organics Limited gives importance to the improve Research and Development 
Activities, It has dedicated team of scientists working in the areas of: 

• Formulation Development 

• Analytical Method Development 

• API Process Development 

• New API Development 

• Advanced Intermediates developments for New Molecules to MNC’s 

• Stability Studies, etc. 
 

11.2.   FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS [RULE 8(5)(I) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014]  

 

a. Performance and Operations Review 
During the year under review of F.Y 2022-23, the company recorded Revenue from 

operations of Rs. 65,463.80 Lakhs as against Rs. 48,946.74 Lakhs in previous year. The 

Profit After Tax made during the year is Rs. 4,782.55 Lakhs as against Rs. 2,233.78 Lakhs in 

2021-22. 
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b. Domestic Operations 
The Domestic sales during the year 2022-23, generated an amount to Rs. 43123.95 Lakhs 

(66% of the total sales) includes intra state and interstate sales. 

c. Exports 
During the year, the Company has achieved an export turnover of Rs. 22339.86 Lakhs (34 

% of total sales) which is inclusive of SEZ turnover. Your Company exports across the world 

to countries like USA, Spain, Germany, China, Argentina, Bangladesh, Mexico and 

Switzerland. During the year, the Company received the Export incentives of Rs. 299.21 

Lakhs. 

 
d. TAXATION  

The Company has made an Income Tax (Current Tax) provision of Rs. 258.96 Lakhs for the 

period under review as against Rs. 1528.64 Lakhs for the previous year. An amount of Rs. 

251.93 Lakhs has been provided towards Deferred Tax Liability for the year as required 

under Accounting Standard-22 relating to “Accounting for Taxes on Income”. Deferred Tax 

Liability provision for the previous year was Rs. 251.93 Lakhs. Prior period tax 

adjusted/reversed during the year Rs. 2.06 Lakhs. 

 
e. BORROWINGS  

During the period under review the company has following loans: - 
 

S. No Particulars Amount in Rupees 
Lakhs 

FY 2022-23 

Amount in Rupees 
Lakhs 

FY 2021-22 

1 From Banks 19,856 14819 
2 From Directors 794 956 
 Total 20,650 15775 

 
f. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

During the year under review, the Company has incurred total capital expenditure of Rs. 

5000.27 Lakhs at its manufacturing facilities out of that 968.73 lakhs under work in process, 

and acquisition of Land & Buildings for Rs. 474.05 Lakhs, Plant & Machinery for Rs.  2863.12 

Lakhs, and Office Equipment’s & vehicles for Rs. 694.37 Lakhs.  

g. MERGER & AMALGAMATION 
The National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench vide order dated 03rd July 2023 has 
sanctioned the scheme of  Merger of Virupaksha Organics Limited (“Transferee Company”)  with M/s 
Kshatriya Labs Private Limited (subsidiary company) (“Transferor Company -1”) and M/s Vector Bio 
Sciences Private Limited (Associate Company) (“Transferor Company -2”) of and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 of the Act, The Transferor Companies were 
dissolved without winding-up and merger effected from 01st April 2021 upon filing of certified copy 
of NCLT Order on 29 July 2023 in INC-28. 
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11.3.   CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS [RULE 8(5)(II) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 
RULES, 2014] 
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year 
under review. 

 
11.4.   CHANGE IN THE DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL [RULE 8(5)(III) OF 
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014] 

 
Directors 

 
As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of 
Association of the Company; Mrs. Vedavathi Gangavaram (DIN: 02870966), Director of the 
company and Mr. Chandrasekhar Reddy Gangavaram (DIN: 03534167), Whole Time 
Director are retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offered themselves for re-appointment. 

 
On 9th May 2023 Mr. Venkatachalam Gedupudi (DIN 00282267) (Independent Director) 
resigned and on 10th May 2023, Mr. S. Pratap Kumar Resigned as Company Secretary. 

 
The company appointed key managerial persons as follows: 

 
On 17th June 2023, Mr. Vikas Kurada, was appointed as a Company Secretary of the 
Company.  

 
11.5.   SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES [RULE 8(5)(IV) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 
2014] 
 

                  The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 
 

The National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench vide order dated 03rd July 2023 has 
sanctioned the scheme of  Merger of Virupaksha Organics Limited (“Transferee Company”)  with M/s 
Kshatriya Labs Private Limited (subsidiary company) (“Transferor Company -1”) and M/s Vector Bio 
Sciences Private Limited (Associate Company) (“Transferor Company -2”) of and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 of the Act, The Transferor Companies were 
dissolved without winding-up and merger effected from 01st April 2021 upon filing of certified copy 
of NCLT Order on 29 July 2023 in INC-28. 

 
11.6.   DEPOSITS [RULE 8(5)(V) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014] 

 
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There 
are no unpaid or unclaimed deposits as the Company had never accepted deposits within the 
meaning of the Act and the rules made there under. 
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11.7.   SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS [RULE 8(5)(VII) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 
RULES, 2014] 

 
The National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench vide order dated 03rd July 2023 has 
sanctioned the scheme of  Merger of Virupaksha Organics Limited (“Transferee Company”)  with M/s 
Kshatriya Labs Private Limited (subsidiary company) (“Transferor Company -1”) and M/s Vector Bio 
Sciences Private Limited (Associate Company) (“Transferor Company -2”) of and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 of the Act, The Transferor Companies were 
dissolved without winding-up and merger effected from 01st April 2021 upon filing of certified copy 
of NCLT Order on 29 July 2023 in INC-28. 

 
 

11.8.   INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS [RULE 8(5)(VIII) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 
2014] 

 
Internal financial control systems of the company are commensurate with its size and the 
nature of its operations. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance about 
recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, complying with 
applicable accounting standards and relevant statutes, safeguarding assets form 
unauthorized use, executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring 
compliance of corporate policies.  
 

The company has well-defined delegation of authority with specified limits for approval of 

expenditure both capital and revenue.  

The Board of Directors deliberated with the members of the management, considered the systems 

as laid down and met the internal auditors and statutory auditors to ascertain, their views on the 

internal financial control systems. 

 The Board of Directors satisfied itself as to the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal financial 

control system as laid down. However, the company recognizes that no matter how the internal 

framework, is it has inherent limitations and accordingly, periodic audits and reviews ensure that 

such systems are updated on regular intervals.  

11.9.  MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS [RULE 8(5)(IX) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 
2014] 

 
The Company has been maintaining Cost records as required under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
11.10. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 [RULE 8(5)(X) OF COMPANIES 
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014] 
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The Company has a policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace, during the 
financial under review; there were no complaints/cases received / registered under the 
policy.  

 
12. GENERAL RESERVE [SECTION 134(3)(J)]:  

During the financial year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to 
General Reserve Account. 

 
13. DIVIDENDS [SECTION 134(3)(K)] –  

The Board of your Company has recommended final dividend @ 36% of the face value of 
share i.e @ Rs 3.60 per Equity share of Rs.10/- each on 1,24,80,000 Shares, aggregating to 
Rs.449.28 Lakhs subject to approval of Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

 
14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS [SECTION 134(3)(L)] 

There were no material changes occurred or commitments made by the management from 
the end of the financial year to the date of this report, which effects the financial position of 
the Company. Except the merger ordered passed by the Honble Company Law Tribunal, 
Hyderabad Bench 
 

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS & OUT GO [SECTION 134(3)(M)] 
Particulars as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are annexed as 
Annexure-IV to this Report. 

 
16. RISK MANAGEMENT [SECTION 134(3)(N)] 

Risks are classified in different categories such as Financial, Operational, Legal and Strategic 
risks. These risks are reviewed from time to time and controls are put in place with specific 
responsibility of the concerned Officer of the Company. However, the Board could not 
identify any major risks, which may threaten the immediate existence of the Company. 

 
17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [SECTION 134(3)(O)] 

The Company had constituted a ‘Corporate Social Responsibility Committee’ to decide upon 
and implement the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR policy) of the Company.  

 
The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the 
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in 
Annexure-V to this Report in the format prescribed in the Companies (CSR policy) Rules, 
2014. 
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18. VIGIL MECHANISM [SECTION 177(9) AND 177(10)]  
The Company, as required under Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014, has established a Vigil Mechanism for their Directors and employees to report 
their genuine concerns or grievances.   
 

The Audit Committee of the Company shall oversee the vigil mechanism, which provides for 
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who avail of the vigil 
mechanism.  
  
All the employees and Directors of the Company are provided direct access to the Chairman 
of the Audit Committee.     

 
19. AUDITORS 
 

• Statutory Auditors 
 

M/s. Suryachandra & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN 004297S), Statutory Auditors 
of the Company, who were reappointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period 
of 5 consecutive financial years (i.e. FY 2020-21 to 23-24) and are continue to hold office till 
the conclusion of Annual general meeting to be held for the FY 2023-24.  

 

• Internal Auditors 
During the period under review M/s. K. Bhaskar & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 
020817S), who were appointed/reappointed as an Internal Auditors of the Company for the 
year ending 31st March, 2024. 

 

• Cost Auditors 
During the period under review M/s Jithendra Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants, Hyderabad, 
who were being appointed/reappointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors of the 
Company to conduct cost audit relating to cost records of the Company for the year ending 
31st March, 2024. 

 

• Secretarial Auditors 
During the period under review M/s. L.D. REDDY & Co. Company Secretaries, Hyderabad, 
who were being appointed/reappointed by the Board of Directors as Secretarial Auditors of 
the Company to conduct secretarial  audit relating to the Company for the year ending 31st 
March, 2024. 

                                                                                             
20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 
In terms of the provisions of Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the employees drawing 
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said Rules. 



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED  

( WHO-GMP AND ISO 9001 : 2008 Certified Company )  

CIN: U24110TG1997PLC028281       GST: 36AABCD0026F1ZB 

Corporate Office : Plot No B1 & B2, IDA Gandhi Nagar Kukatpally, Hyderabad, Telangana, 500037 

Ph No.: + 91 – 40 – 23075816 / 3079, Fax: + 91 – 40 – 23720738,    E-mail : info@virupaksha.com  

 

 
21. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
a) Audit Committee [Section 177] 

 
The primary objective of the Audit Committee of the Company is to monitor and provide 
effective supervision of the management’s financial reporting process with a view to ensure 
accurate, timely and proper disclosures and the transparency, integrity and quality of 
financial reporting. 

 
The Audit Committee will review periodically the internal control systems, scope of audit 
including the observations of auditors, if any and review the half yearly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board and also ensures compliance with internal 
control system.  

 
The terms of reference of the Committee are wide enough to cover matters specified for 
Audit Committees under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
During the year the Committee meetings held 9 times i.e. on APRIL 25, 2022, JUNE 28, 2022, 
AUGUST 03, 2022, AUGUST 17, 2022, SEPTEMBER 05th, 2022, SEPTEMBER 23rd, 2022, SEPTEMBER 

26th, 2022, NOVEMBER 25th, 2022 and FEBRUARY 3rd, 2023.  
 

The Composition of the Committee & their meetings during the year as follows: 
 

Composition and attendance of Audit Committee  

Name of the Director Position Category 
No. of 

Meetings 
attended 

Mr. M. Bala Subba Reddy Member 
Executive 
Director 

09 

Mr. Gedupudi Venkatachalam Member 
Independent 

Director 
09 

Mrs. Shruti Gupta  
 

Member 
Independent 

Director 
09 

 
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee [Section 178] 
The purpose of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company shall be to 
discharge the Board’s responsibilities relating to remuneration of the Company’s Executive 
Directors. The Committee has overall responsibility for formulating the criteria for 
determining qualifications and independence of a Director and recommends to the Board a 
policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees. 
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During the year the Committee meetings held 4 times i.e. on APRIL 25, 2022, AUGUST 03rd, 
2022, OCTOBER 3rd, 2022, FEBRUARY 2nd, 2023 

 
The Composition of the Committee & their meetings during the year under review as follows: 

 

Composition and attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Name of the Director Position Category 
No. of 

Meetings 
attended 

Mr. M. Bala Subba Reddy Member Executive Director  04 

Mr. Gedupudi Venkatachalam Member 
Independent 

Director 
04 

Mrs. Shruti Gupta  
 

Member 
Independent 

Director 
04 

 
c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee [Section 135] 
The Company has constituted the ‘Corporate Social Responsibility Committee’ for 
formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors a Corporate Social Responsibility 
Policy for the Company, which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company 
as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.  

 
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee recommends the amount of expenditure to 
be incurred by the Company on CSR activities and monitor the Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time. 

 
During the year the Committee met One time. i.e. on SEPTEMBER 5th, 2022 

 
The Composition of the Committee & their meetings during the year under review as follows: 

 
22. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS  

 
a) Remuneration To Executive Directors: 

   (Amt. in Lakhs) 

Composition and attendance of Audit Committee  

Name of the Director Position Category 
No. of 

Meetings 
attended 

Mr. M. Bala Subba Reddy Chairman Executive Director  01 

Mr. Gedupudi Venkatachalam Member 
Independent 

Director 
01 

Mrs. Shruti Gupta  
 

Member 
Independent 

Director 
01 
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Name of the Director Salary Commission PF Perquisites Others Total 

Mr. G. Chandra Mouliswar 
Reddy 

60.00 - - 0 0 60.00 

Mr. M. Bala Subba Reddy 49.20 - - 0 0 49.20 

Mr. G. Chandrasekhar Reddy 42.00 - - 0 0 42.00 

 
23. HUMAN RELATIONS 

The Company continues to have cordial and harmonious relationship with its employees.   
 
24. INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 : 

No proceedings are pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) 

during the year 

25. The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of onetime 

settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial 

institutions along with the reasons thereof- NOT APPLICABLE. 

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, 

COURTS AND TRIBUNALS: 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. Except the merger 
ordered passed by the Honble Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench 
 

27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

Your directors gratefully acknowledge the continued support, co-operation and wise counsel 
extended by the Government Authorities, Banks and Financial Institutions.  

 
Your directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the significant contribution 
made by the employees through their dedication, hard work and commitment.  

 
Your directors sincerely acknowledge the confidence and faith reposed in the Company by 
the Shareholders, Medical Profession & trade and other stake holders. 
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By order of the Board of Directors 
For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

 
 

       Sd/-     Sd/- 
Place: Hyderabad             G. CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023  Managing Director             Director   
    (DIN 00046845)     (DIN 01998852) 

ANNEXURE – I 

(TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT) 
Criteria for determining the Independence of a Director  

1. Definition of Independence: 
 A director will be considered as an “independent director” if the person meets with the 
criteria for ‘independent director’ as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), which is as 
follows: 
 
“An independent director in relation to a company, means a Director other than a Managing 
Director or a Whole-time Director or a Nominee Director—  
 
(a)  who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise 

and experience;  
(b) (i) who is or was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company;  
     (ii) who is not related to promoters or directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company;  
(c)  who has or had no pecuniary relationship, other than remuneration as such director or 

having transaction not exceeding ten percent of his total income or such amount as may 
be prescribed   with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their 
promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 
the current financial year;  

(d)  none of whose relatives: 
(i) is holding any security of or interest in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year; Provided that the relative may hold security or interest in the Company 
of face value not exceeding Rs. 50 Lakhs or two percent of the paid-up capital of the 
Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or such higher sums as may be 
prescribed; 

(ii) is indebted to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their 
promoters, or directors, in excess of such amounts as may be prescribed during the 
two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of any 
third person to the Company, its Holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters, 
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or directors of such holding Company, for such amount as may be prescribed during the two 
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; or 

(iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the Company or its subsidiary or its 
Holding or Associate Company amounting to two percent or more of its Gross turnover or 
total income singly or in combination with the transactions referred to in sub clause (i), (ii) or 
(iii).  

 (e) who, neither himself nor any of his relatives—  
(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee 

of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three 
financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be 
appointed;  
Provided that in case of a relative who is an employee, the restriction under this clause 
shall not apply for his employment during preceding three financial years.  

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 
years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be 
appointed, of—  
(A)  a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the 

Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or  
(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more 
of the gross turnover of such firm;  

(iii)  holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of 
the  Company; or  

(iv) is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit 
organization that receives twenty-five per cent or more of its receipts from the 
Company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the 
Company, or 

(f) who possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed. 
 
2.  Qualifications of Directors  
The Board of Directors of the Company did not prescribe any specific qualifications for an 
individual to be appointed as a Director of the Company. However, while nominating an 
individual as a Director of the Company, the Board shall ensure that-  
 

a) a transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of 
thought, experience, knowledge, perspective, age and gender.  

b) The Board of Directors shall have an appropriate blend of functional and industry 
expertise.  

c) The function and domain expertise of the individual contributes to the overall skill-
domain mix of the Board of Directors.  

d) Independent Directors (“ID”) ideally should be thought/ practice leaders in their 
respective functions/ domains.  
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3.  Positive attributes of Directors  
Directors are expected to comply with duties as provided in the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’). 
For reference, the duties of the Directors as provided by the Act are as follows: 
 

a)  Act in accordance with the Articles of the Company.  
b) Act in good faith in order to promote the objects of the Company for the benefit of its 

members as a whole, and in the best interests of the Company, its employees, the 
shareholders, the community and for the protection of environment.  

c) Exercise duties with due and reasonable care, skill and diligence and exercise 
independent judgment.  

d)  Not be involved in a situation in which he may have a direct or indirect interest that 
conflicts, or possibly may conflict, with the interest of the company.  

e) Not achieve or attempt to achieve any undue gain or advantage either to himself or to 
his relatives, partners, or associates.  

f) Not assign his office. 
Independent Directors are also expected to abide by the ‘Code for Independent Directors’ as 
outlined in Schedule IV to section 149(8) of the Act. The Code specifies the guidelines of 
professional conduct, role and function and duties of Independent Directors. The guidelines 
of professional conduct specified in the Code are as follows:  
“An independent director shall:  
 

a) uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity;  
b) act objectively and constructively while exercising his duties;  
c) exercise his responsibilities in a bona fide manner in the interest of the Company;  
d) devote sufficient time and attention to his professional obligations for informed 

and balanced decision making;  
e) not allow any extraneous considerations that will vitiate his exercise of objective 

independent judgment in the paramount interest of the Company as a whole, while 
concurring in or dissenting from the collective judgment of the Board in its decision 
making;  

f) not abuse his position to the detriment of the Company or its shareholders or for 
the purpose of gaining direct or indirect personal advantage or advantage for any 
associated person;  

g) refrain from any action that would lead to loss of his independence;  
h) where circumstances arise which make an independent director lose his 

independence, the independent director must immediately inform the Board 
accordingly;  

i) assist the company in implementing the best corporate governance practices.”  
 

 
By order of the Board of Directors 

For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 
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                                            Sd/-      Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad             G. CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023  Managing Director             Director   
    (DIN 00046845)     (DIN 01998852) 

 
ANNEXURE – II 

FORM NO. AOC -2                                                                                                      
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and 
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: Nil 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis: 

 

S.N. Particulars 
Particulars 

 

1 
Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Virupaksha Laboratories Pvt Ltd 
(Common Directors) 

2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Sales, Purchases & Jobworks  

3 
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ 
transaction 

Continuing Transaction 

4 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 

N.A. 

5 Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

6 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 

S.N. Particulars 
Particulars 

 

1 
Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Viruj Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd 
(Common Director) 

2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Purchase & Sales 

3 
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ 
transaction 

Continuing Transaction 

4 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 

N.A. 

5 Date of approval by the Board N.A. 
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6 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 
           

   
 
 
By order of the Board of Directors 

For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 
 
 

Place: Hyderabad         CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023         Managing Director (DIN 00046845)              Director (DIN 01998852) 

 

 

ANNEXURE III 

Form AOC-1  

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with  
Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 

companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries: Not Applicable  
As there is no Subsidiary of Virupaksha organics Limited (due to merger of M/s. Kshatriya 

Laboratories Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary) and M/s. Vector Bio-Sciences Private 

Limited (Associate Company), with M/s Virupaksha Organics Limited, effective from 1st April 

2021.) 

 

Part “B”: Associates: Not Applicable  

As there is no Associate of Virupaksha organics Limited (due to merger of M/s. Kshatriya 

Laboratories Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary) and M/s. Vector Bio-Sciences Private 

Limited (Associate Company), with M/s Virupaksha Organics Limited, effective from 1st April 

2021.) 

 

 

            By order of the Board of Directors 
For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

         
                                                                            Sd/-                                                                                    Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad         CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023         Managing Director (DIN 00046845)              Director (DIN 01998852) 
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ANNEXURE- IV 

Particular of Energy Conservation, technology Absorption and foreign Exchange Outgo 

required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

(A) Conservation of energy– 

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; 

• Introduction of IE3 Motors and above for conservation of Energy. 

• Purchase of Air Conditioners with 5-Star Rating, to improve energy savings. 

• Introduction of LED lights replacing conventional filament bulb and tube lights.  

• Watering/Waterjet vacuum pumps being replaced with dry vacuum pumps. 

• Interlock of cooling tower Fans for tripping off when desired cooling water 

temperature is attained. 

• Installing VFD’s in higher capacity motors. 

• Improved efficiency in natural plant lighting. 

• Minimization of steam distribution losses through steam trap optimization. 

• Increasing the cooling tower water quality for reducing power consumption of 

pumps. 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy; 

• Company is planning to use alternate source of energy in order to reduce the 

overall energy consumption. 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: Nil 

(B) Technology absorption-  

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; 

The company keeps funding research and development through capital expenditures as well 

as revenue-related expenses. The development of API technologies is the focus of this 

expenditure. It's possible that some of these products need specific manufacturing blocks. To 

continuously improve the scientific team's research understanding in the technologies and 

therapy areas of our interest, investments have been made in hiring highly qualified and 
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experienced scientists, adding state-of-the-art equipment, sponsoring research, and hiring 

top-tier consultants.  

New technologies have been developed with a focus on safety and continuous process studies 

using reaction calorimetry and other advanced process engineering tools; using green 

reagents for chemical transformations in API synthesis; using PAT tools in process 

development; and using advanced crystallization and powder processing techniques, such as 

ultrasonic crystallization, to achieve the required particle size and physical characteristics for 

formulation. For important products, product life cycle management has been used. One of 

our primary strategic goals is backward integration, which benefits a number of our products.  

To cut costs and improve in-process capacity, process optimization based on the Quality by 

Design (QbD) idea and robustness by six sigma calculation has been applied for a variety of 

goods.  

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 

import substitution; 

Product improvement and product development is achieved. 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year)- Not applicable 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo- 

The foreign currency earnings and outgo for the period under review is given below:   
               (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Particulars Financial Year ended March 2023  

@ 74.70951 on 31-03-23 

Foreign Exchange Inflow 21175.38 

Foreign Exchange Outgo 4591.92 

 
            By order of the Board of Directors 

For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 
 

     Sd/-      Sd/- 
Place: Hyderabad         CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023         Managing Director (DIN 00046845)              Director (DIN 01998852) 
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 ANNEXURE -V 

 

 ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES 

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy. 

 

In accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules 2021, Virupaksha Organics 

Limited (VOL) has formulated its CSR Policy duly approved by the Board of Directors. 

CSR is essentially a way of conducting business responsibly and VOL shall endeavour to 

conduct its business operations and activities in a socially responsible and sustainable 

manner at all times. VOL will strive to contribute to inclusive growth and sustainable 

development with emphasis on development of weaker sections of society and in the 

preference to local areas, where it operates. As per broad objectives of the Policy, CSR 

activities are being implemented in project/ program mode, in areas or subjects specified 

in Schedule VII of the Act, on thrust areas of education and health care, in the periphery of 

project areas of VOL (local area). The CSR Committee of the Board reviews and sanctions 

CSR project proposals, received from gram panchayats, local authorities, for 
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implementation. VOL is utilizing the services of NGOs/ specialized external agencies, 

registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and having a CSR Registration Number 

for implementation of CSR projects. 

  

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

  

S. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation / 
Nature of 

Directorship 

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 

held during the year 

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 

attended during the 
year 

1. Mr. Gedupudi 
Venkatachalam 

Independent 
Director 

1 1 

2. Mrs. Shruti Gupta Independent 
Director 

1 1 

3. Mr. M. Bala Subba 
Reddy 

Director 1 1 

  

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved 
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. www.virupaksha.com 

  

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of 
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the 
report). Not applicable 

  

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial 
year, if any 

  

Sl. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off 
from preceding financial years 
(in Rs) 

Amount required to be set-off 
for the financial year, if any (in 
Rs) 

1 20-21 0 0 

2 21-22 0 0 

3 22-23 21,08,104.00 21,08,104.00  
Total 21,08,104.00 21,08,104.00 

  

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)                  :  Rs.41,34,79,150 

 7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as                   :  Rs.82,69,583 
        per section 135(5) 

     (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or         :  NA 
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    activities of the previous financial years. 

     (c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any           :  NA 

     (d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).               :  Rs.82,69,583 

 
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

 
Total Amount 
Spent for the 

Financial Year. 
(in Rs.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 

section 135(6). 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso 

to section 135(5). 

 
Amount. Date of 

transfer. 
Name of the 

Fund 
Amount. Date of 

transfer.  
FY 22-23 0 0 0 0 0 

  

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 

Sl. 
No

. 

Name 
of the 
Projec

t. 

Item 
from 

the list 
of 

activiti
es in 

Schedu
le VII 
to the 
Act. 

Local 
area 

(Yes/N
o). 

Location of 
the 

project. 

Project 
duratio

n. 

Amoun
t 

allocat
ed for 

the 
project 
(in Rs.). 

Amou
nt 

spent 
in the 
curren

t 
financi
al Year 

(in 
Rs.). 

Amount 
transferr

ed to 
Unspent 

CSR 
Account 
for the 
project 
as per 

Section 
135(6) 

(in Rs.). 

Mode of 
Implementat
ion - Direct 
(Yes/No). 

Mode of 
Implementatio

n - Through 
Implementing 

Agency 

Stat
e. 

Distric
t. 

Nam
e 

CSR 
Registrati

on 
number. 

1. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
 

Total NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

  

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of 
the Project 

Item from 
the list of 

activities in 
schedule VII 
to the Act. 

Local 
area 
(Yes/ 
No). 

Location of 
the project. Amount spent 

for the project 
(in Rs in la.). 

Mode of 
Impleme
ntation - 

Direct 
(Yes/No). 

Mode of implementation - 
Through implementing 

agency. 

State
. 

District
. 

Name. 
CSR 

registratio
n number. 
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1. 
Eradicating 
hunger 

Eradicating 
hunger 

No 
Telan
gana 

Hydera
bad 

2340000 
No 

SAVITHRAMM
A MEMORIAL 
CHARITABLE 

TRUST 

CSR000122
97 

2. 

School 
Rennovatio
n at 
kadapa 
School 
Rennovatio
n at 
kadapa 

Promoting 
education 

No 

Andh
ra 

Prad
esh 

Kadapa 2,80,000 Yes - - 

3. 
Medicine 
Supplies to 
TSMSIDC 

Promoting 
health care 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Medak 11,52,692 Yes - - 

4. 

Supply of 
Umbrellas 
for Traffic 
police 

Others Yes 
Telan
gana 

Ranga 
Reddy 

169600 Yes - - 

5.  

Haritha 
Haram 
Scheme & 
KZP 
Industrial 
area 

Ensuring 
environme
ntal 
sustainabili
ty 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sidhpe
t 

300000 Yes - - 

6. 
Park wall 
constructio
n 

Rural 
Developme
nt 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

217946 Yes - - 

7. 
Donation 
of 
furniture  

Promoting 
education 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

SangaR
eddy 

100000 No - - 

8 

Panchayat 
Building 
constructio
n 

Rural 
developme
nt projects 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

1338675 Yes - - 

9 
Safe 
Drinking 
water 

Promoting 
health care 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Medak 293822 Yes - - 

10 
CC 
Cameras 

Rural 
Developme
nt 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

300000 Yes - - 
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11 
Eye & 
Blood 
camps 

Promoting 
health care 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

100000 No 
Sankalpa 
Voluntary 

Organization 

CSR000044
64 

12 

Books 
Printing 
and 
Publishing 

Promoting 
Education 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

108000 Yes - - 

13 
Drinage 
Works at 
Kazipally 

Rural 
Developme
nt 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

2018397 Yes - - 

14 
Donation 
for Food 
Supply 

Eradicating 
hunger 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

500000 No 
Akshya Patra 
Foundation 

CSR000002
86 

15 
Donation 
to School 

Promoting
Education 

Yes 
Telan
gana 

Sanga 
Reddy 

150000 No 
Balavikas 

Social service 
society 

CSR000003
13 

16 

Sports and 
Skills 
Developme
nt 

Promoting 
Education 

Yes 
Karn
atak

a 
Bedhar 1008555 Yes - - 

 Total     10377687    

  

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads                   :          Not Applicable 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable      :   Not Applicable 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) ;  Rs.1,03,77,687 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any 

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 
per section 135(5) 

        82,69,583 

(ii) Total amount  spent for the Financial Year        1,03,77,687 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]          21,08,104 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 
programmes or activities of the previous financial 
years, if any 

           NIL 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 
years [(iii)-(iv)] 

          21,08,104 

  

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable  
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial 

year(s): Not Applicable  

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created 
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: No 

  (a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). Not Applicable 

  (b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. Not Applicable 

  (c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset 

is registered, their address etc. Not Applicable 

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and 

location of the capital asset). Not Applicable 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as 

per section 135(5). Not Applicable 

  

            By order of the Board of Directors 
For VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED 

 
                       Sd/-                                                                Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad         CHANDRA MOULISWAR REDDY   M. BALASUBBA REDDY 
Date: 05.09.2023         Managing Director (DIN 00046845)              Director (DIN 01998852) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Shareholder Information 

1. Annual General Meeting  
 
Date :   Saturday the 30th September, 2023 
Time :   12.00 P.M. 
Venue        :    Registered Office at # Plot No.: B-1&2, IDA, Gandhi Nagar,  
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Suryachandra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

# 8-3-315/8, PLOT No. 10, MARUTHI NAGAR, YOUSUFGUDA, HYDERABAD - 500 045

INDEPENDENT AUDTTOR'S REPORT

To the Members of VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s VIRUPAKSHA

ORGAI\ICS LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l't

March 2023, the Statement ofProfit and Loss, and Statement ofCash flows for the year then

ended, and Notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in Indi4 ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at 31'r March 2023, and Profit, and

its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions ol
the companies Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
oplruon.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ol most
significance in our audit ofthe financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per sA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted Company.

qilmaE
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Continuation Sheet....

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible lor the preparation ofthe other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including

Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial position, financial performance and

cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accourting principles generally accepted in

Indi4 including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate

implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

eIIor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

CHARTEREO

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a.
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auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether

the company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required t0 draw attention in our auditor's rep0rt t0 the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifr our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with

a

a

CHARIERED

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters corrmunicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cunent

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely

rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the

public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

In the Financial Year (FY 2021-2022), the Company underwent an amalgamation,

incorporating M/s. Kshatriya Laboratories Private Limited and M/s. Vector Bio Sciences

Private Limited as per the Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 230 lo 237 of rhe

Companies Act,2013. This amalgamation, effective from lst April 2021, was officially

sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal on 3rd July 2023, as noted in our revised

Audit Report for Financial Year 2021-2022. The current Audit Report acknowledges

changes on account ofthe amalgamation relating to the previous financial year. Our opinion

is not modified in respect ofthese matters.

After giving effect of Amalgamation to the Financials of FY 2021-2022, the Amalgamated

Financials consisting of the Amalgamated Balance Sheet as at 3 lst March 2022, the

Amalgamated Statement of Profit and Loss, and Amalgamated Statement of Cash flows for

the year then ended, and Amalgamated Notes to the financial statements, and the Revised

Audit Report dated I't September 2023 have been circulated to all the stakeholders.

Further, we evaluated the necessity of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of

the company by consolidating Virupaksha Lifesciences LLP which is an associate entity.

After thorough consideration, We have C6nol1ded that the Said consolidation is not required

for the following reasons:

l. Materialily Cotrsideration'.

The size and nature of its transactions do not signihcantly impact the financial

position or results ofoperations ofthe company. The financial activities and balances

ofthe associate LLP are below the materiality level set during the course ofthe audit.

And hence the consolidation of profit or loss is not material in the context of the

Company's overall financial statements.

Continuation Sheet....

2. Heldfor Subsequenl Disposal:

As per the information provided by the management, the associate LLP is cunently

held with the intention ofdisposal in the near future.
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Therefore, due to the aforementioned reasons, we believe that the non-consolidation ofthe

associate LLP will not impact the true and fair view ofthe preparation and presentation of
the hnancial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the Amexure "A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the infomration and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Staternent of Cash flows dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 3l't March,

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified

as on 31't March,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)

of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Intemal Financial Controls over financial repo(ing

ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in "Aru:exure B." Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness ofthe Company's Intemal Financial Controls over financial

reporting;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and

to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

b. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Continuation Sheet....
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C There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

i. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons

or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identif,ied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfof

the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

ii. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities

("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recoded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by

or on behalf ofthe Funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

iii. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of

Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

i. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the

Company during the year, is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as

applicable.

ii. Since there is no interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during

the year, the provisions of Section 123 ofthe Act are not applicable.

iii. The Board of Directors ofthe Company has proposed the final dividend for

the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing

Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in

e

accordance with Section 123 ofthe Act, as applicable
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Place: Hyderabad

Date: 5t September, 2023

Continuation Shcet....

f. Proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining

books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording

audit trial (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from l'r
Aptil,2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 3l't
Mwch,2023.

For Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No.004297S

(R. Suryachandra Reddy)

Partner

Membership No.025709

UDIN: 230257098GwLIJ586s

qr mERED



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Refened to in paragraph I under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory

Requirement' of our report to the members of M/s. VIRIIPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

even date)

1) In respect ofthe Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work-

in-Progress.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible

assets.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified in full by the management

in accordance with a programme of verification during the year. According to the

information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) Based on the examination of the registered sale deeds / transfer deeds / conveyance

deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties of

land and buildings disclosed in the financial statements included in Property, Plant and

Equipment and Capital Work-in-Progress, are held in the name of the Company as a1

the balance sheet date. Immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds

have been pledged as security for loans, guarantees, etc., are held in the name of the

Company based on the confirmations directly received by us from lenders / custodians.

d) The Company has not revalued the Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company

as at 31st March,2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

2)

a) The inventories were physically verified during the by the Management at reasonable

intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No

discrepancies of 1070 or more in the aggregate for each class ofinventories were noticed

on such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Continuation Sheet....
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have, however, not made a detailed examinati

determine whether they are accurate or complete.

Continuation Shect....

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given

to us, the quarterly retums or statements comprising stock statements, book debt

statements and other stipulated financial information filed by the Company with such

banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the unaudited books ofaccount of

the Company ofthe respective quarters.

3) To the best ofour knowledge and according to information and explanation given to us, the

Company has made investments in companies during the year. However, the Company has

not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of

loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other

parties during the year.

a) During the year, the Company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature

olloans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity.

b) The investments made by the Company are in the ordinary course of business and in

our opinion, prima facie, are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

c) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the

year and hence reporting under clauses 3(iii)(c), (d), (e) and (f of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

4) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has

not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or given any security or made any

investments to which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,20l3

are applicable. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

5) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the

meaning ofSections 73 to 76 ofthe Companies Act and the relevant rules made thereunder.

Hence, reporting under Clause 3 (v) ofthe Order is not applicable.

6) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Govemmenl under

Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of

account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)

Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost

records under Section 148( 1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, and are ofthe opinion that, prima

facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We

on of the cost records with a view t



Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

7) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books

of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service

Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material

statutory dues have been in general, regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities

during the year. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory

dues outstanding as at 31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Company examined by us, there are no dues oflncome-Tax, Sales- Tax, Service Tax,

Coods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax

which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination ofthe records ofthe Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed

any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, l96l (43 of l96l) as income during the year. Hence,

reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

e)

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or in payment

of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b) According to the inlormation and explanations given t0 us by the management, the

Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the term

loans availed by the Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the

purpose for which the loans were obtained.

obligations of its Subsidiary, Associates or Joint Venture.

Continuation Shect....

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on

short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes

by the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
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f1 The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, or Associates companies.

l0)

a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, Clause 3 (x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year.

Accordingly, Clause 3 (x)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

l l)
a) To the best ofour knowledge and according to the inlormation and explanations given

to us, no fraud by the Company or no malerial fraud on the Company by its officers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule l3 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4 with the Central Govemment, during the

year and up to the date ofthis report.

c) As represented to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints were received

by the Company during the year.

12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per provision of Companies Act 2013. Therefore,

the requirementto report 0n Clause 3 (xii) ofthe 0rdu is not applicable to the Company.

l3)In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies

Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details ofrelated

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

l4)

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an adequate intemal

audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the intemal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing

our audit procedures.

and extent of
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15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions

with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, Clause 3(xv) of the Order is

not applicable.

l6)

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under Clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) ofthe Order is

not applicable.

b) The Group does not have CIC as part ofthe Group and hence reporting under Clause

3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

l7) The Company has not incuned cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

18) There is no change of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)

ofthe Order is not applicable.

19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

assets and payment of financial liabilities, (Asset Liability Maturity (ALM) pattern) other

information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of

Directors and Management plans and based on our examination ofthe evidence supporting

the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any

material uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit report indicating that Company is not

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date ofthe balance sheet as and when they

fall due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that

this is not an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company. We further state that our

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

gu.lJ'antee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from

the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a

transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in

compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

20)

Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year
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Place: Hyderabad

Date: 5s September, 2023

Continuation Shect....

transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in

compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) ofthe Order is not applicable for the year.

b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company does not have any unspent Corporate

Social Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year and

also at the end of the current financial year. Hence, reporting under this clause is not

applicable for the year.

21) Since the financial statements are Standalone financial statements, clause 3(xxi) of the

Order is not applicable.

For Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No..004297 S

(R. Suryachandra Reddy)

Partner

Membership No.025709

UDIN: 230257098GWLJJ81 78

CHARIEREO
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Annexure "8" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'

section of our report to the Members of VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of

sub - section 3 of Section 1.13 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VIRUPAKSHA

ORGANICS LIMITED ("the Company") as ol3l'i March 2023, iu conjunction with ouraudit

ofthe Standalone Financial Staternents ofthe Company for the yeal ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board ofDirectors ofthe Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for
enswing the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets. the

prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness olthe accounring

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infbrmation, as required ulder the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Internal Financial Controls over huaucial
reporting olthe Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial contrors over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (r0) of the companies Act,2013, to rhe exrenr
applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply rvith ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemar financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivery in arl
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating eflectiveness
Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
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understanding of internal financial conlrols over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a

rnaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial control system over financial

reporting.

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over financial reporting

A Company's intemal financial control over flnancial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ol
financial statements for extemal puposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A Company's intemal financial control over flnancial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe Company; (ii)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordancc rvitl.r

authorisations of managenient and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations ol intemal financial controls over financial reporling,

including the possibility ofcollusion or improper management ofoverride ofcontrols, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occlr and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the intemal financial control over finalcial reporling may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures nlay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, the Company

has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial control system over financial

reporting and such intemal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31't March 2023,

based on the criteria for intemal financial control established by the Company considering
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essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.

For Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firni Registration No.004297S

(R. Suryachandra Reddy)

Partner

Membership No. 025709

UDIN: 230257098GWLJJ8178

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 5s September, 2023

CHARTERED



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS TIMITED

BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 315t MARCH 2023
(Amount in Lakhs)

Partiaulars Note
As at

315t Ma.ch, 2023

A5 at

31st March, 2022

I. EqUITY & TIAEILITIES

1. shareholde.s'Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves & 5urplus

2. Sha,e Capital Pending Allotment

3. Non.Currentliabilities

(a) Long-Term Eorrowings

(b) Deferred Tax tiabilities (Net)

(c) Long-Term Provisions

4. Current Liabilities

(a) Shon-Term gorrowings

(b)Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-Term Provisions

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

12

t,248.00

19,181.03

0.2s

6,784.30

7,240.35

580.94

13,86s.61

L4,980.12

2,167.34

1,612.81

7,248.00

t4,u7.75

0.25

7,207.33

988.42

410.16

8,567.77

17,245.50

1,901.52

317.9s

TOTAL 61,655.35 52,714.65

. ASSETS

l. Non- Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and lntangible Assets

(i) Property, PIant & Equipment

(ii) lntangible Aisets

(iii) capital work-in-Progress

(b) Non{urrent lnvestments

(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances

(d) Other Non-Current Assets

2. Current Assets

{a)lnventories

{b)Trade Receivables

(c)Cash and cash Equivalents

(d)Short-ferm loans and Advances

(e) Other Current Arsets

13

!4
15

15

18

19

20

2L

2r,887.77

0.07

1,733.89

259_90

239.50

269.84

70,271.97

20,3U.77

1,095.89

2,553.40

3,034.35

L9,727 .62

0.09

946.26

9.90

239.50

202.40

t2,726.95

L5,42L.76

u6.87

976.78

2,236.52

TOTAL 61,655.35 52,734.65

Notes on Accounts & Si8 nificant accounting policies 1&2

As per Our report of even date

For Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountantt

For and on lfofthe Eoard

A
Firm Registration No. 975

-a( oRA MOUUSWAR REODY)

ManaBing Director

DIN:00046845

{R. SURYA CHANDRA REOOY)

Partner

Membership No,025709

(cs vr

Company Secretary

Membe,ship No. A54105

Place : Hyderabad

0ate : sth September, 2023

(M. BALASUBBA REDOY)

Executive 0irector & CFO

DIN:01998852

CHARIERE0

CIN : U24110TG1997 PLCO28287

fi',tM&/
KURADA)



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Note
Fo. the Year Ended

31st March,2023

For the Year Ended

31rt March, 2022

INCOME

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

22

24

25

26

27

13

28

29

65,463.80

856.55

48,945.7 4

463.60

Totallncome 66,320.35 49,409.34

EXPENSE

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods,

work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade

Employee genefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization

Other Expenses

38,176.10

7,606.17

5,664.54

1,887.13

t,277.47

11,143.82

30,500.60

|t,774.841

4,7 43.25

1,304.03

7,076.54

70,249.67

Total Expenses 59,755.17 46,699.25

PROTIT BEFORE TAX

Tax expense:

(1)CurrentTax

(2) Deferred Tax

(3) Prior Period Tax

TotalTax Expense

6,565.18

7,528.64

251.93

2.06

2,770.09

2 58,96

504.32

(286.98)

L,7a2.63 476.30

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 4,782.55 2,233.79

Earning Per Share (in Rs.)

- Basic

- Oiluted

38.32

38.32

17.90

17.90

Notes on Accounts & SiSnificant accounting policies

As per Our report of even date

tor Suryachandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

tirm Registration No. 7S

4 (c DRA MOUI-ISWAR R,6
G

Managing Director

DIN:00046845

(R. SURYA CHANORA REODY)

Panner

Membership No.025709

(cs vrxAs KURADA)

Company Secretary

Membership No. A54105

Place: Hyderabad

oate : sth September, 2023

(M. BAIASUBEA REDDY)

Executive oirector & CFO

DIN:01998852

CIIARIERED

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U24110TG1997P1C028281

L&2

ft\we/



CASH FIOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended

3lrt March 2023

For the Year Ended

31st March 2022

Cash flows from Op€ratlons

Profit Before Tax from Operations

Adjustment lor Non-Gsh ltems

0epreciation and Amoniration

Provision for Employee Benefits

Dividend Payable

Adjustment for Non-Operatint ltemi

Chit Fund Dividends

lnterest lncome

Losr / (Profit)on Sale ofVehicle

FinaocialExpenses

C.sh flow b€tore on-cash & Non-operatlnt Adjustments

Ope.atlnt Profit before WorklnS capltalCh.nges

ChanSes in Working Capitali

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Trade Receivables

oecrease/ (lncrease)in Short-Term Loans and Advances

Decrea5e / (lncrease) in lnventories

Decrease / { lnc.ease) in Other Current tusets

lncrease/ (oecrease) in Trade Pavables

lncreare/(Decrease) inOtherCurrent Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Short-Term Provisions

lncrease / (Decrease) in Shon-Term BorrowinSs

Net Cash tlow from / (used in) operations berore Tax

Prior Period Tax

lncome Tax Paid

t{et ca'h flow lrom/ (used ln)Operations (A)

carh flows from lnvestlnt Aatlvities

Chit Fund 0ividends

lnterest lncome

Purchase of Plant, Property & Equipment

Sale of Plant, Property & Equipment

lnvestment in Shares

lncrease in Other Non-Current fusets

Net c.aih flow from / (us€d in) lnvestlnt Actlvities (B)

Cash flows f,om Financlna Activitieg

Long-Term B0rrowinES

long-Term loans and Advances

FinancialExpenses

N€t Cash flowtrom/ (used in) Finan.lnt Activitier (Cl

Net lnc,ease/ (Decreas€) in cash.nd Gih Equivalents duringthe year (A+B+c)

caih a.d cash EquivalenB al the betlnnint ofthe yeaJ

Add : cash and Cash Equivalents Pursuant to scheme ofAmalgamation

ca5h and cash Equivalents at the end ofthe yea,

6,56s.19

1,271.42

L70.'t9

{449.28)

(11.10)

(34.18)

0.00

1,887.13

2,710.08

1,076.53

12.18)

(299.s2)

(0.s6)

(s2.87)

(0.15)

1,3M.03

9,40S.97

9,405.97

(4,883.00)

(1,s86.62)

2,454.98

(797.83)

'2,264.771
259.82

25.77

5,297.U

4,734.75

15,224.74)

89.73

(3,479.59)

1,088.25

5,396.18

464.35

(1s6.87)

1,450.87

7,97L-54

(2.06)

(2S8.96)

4,362.93

231.99

(1,458.20)

7,650.53

11.10

34.18

(4,819.18)

0.00

(2s0.00)

(67.4s)

3,136.72

0.56

s2.81

'4,397.32l
0.20

0.00

0.00

(5,091.3s)

(l2i oll

0.00

(1,887.13)

(4,343.69)

1,926.80

(2e.se)

(1,304.03)

(2,310.17)

249-02

u5.a7
0.00

593.r8

(513.78)

1,386.87

73.74

1,095.89 845.87

A5 per Our report ofeven date

tor Surya.handra & fusoaiates

Chartered Actountants

For and o alf of the Board

Firm Registration No. 7S

DRA MOULISWAR aw6
Managing Director

DIN:00045845

(R. RYA CHANDRA REDOY) (cs VIKAS XURADA)

Company Secretary

Membership I'lo. A54105

Paatne,

Membershlp o.025709
(M. BALASUBBA

CIIARIEREO

Place: Hyderabad

Date : 5thSeptember, 2023

Exeautive Director & CFO

DIN:01998852

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS TIMITED

CIN: U2411oTG1997 PLCO2A287

4,734.15



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U24110TG1997P1C028281

Notes to the Finoncial Stdtements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 Description of Company

Virupaksha Organics Limited (the "Company") is an unlisted public company and was

incorporated on 3'd November, 1997 under the Companies Act, 1956 applicable in lndia. The

Company is headquartered in and has its registered office in Hyderabad. The Company is

principally engaged in manufacturing and marketing of Active Pharmaceutical lngredients (APls),

Generic Pha rmaceutica ls, Bulk Drugs, lntermediates and Differentiated Formulations. The

Company's principal manufacturing facilities are located in Kazipally, Pashamylaram, Humnabad,

and Gandhi Nagar. The company has a predominance in exports with a presence in over 70+

cou ntries.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2023 comply in all

material aspects with the Accounting Standards ("AS") notified under Section 133 of

Companies Act, 2013.

b) Basis of Preparation and Presentation

o These financial statements have been prepared on Historical Cost convention and

Accrual basis, except {or the following material items in the Balance Sheet and

Statement of Profit and Loss:

) Employee Defined Benefit Plans

Assets/ (Liabilities) are recognized as the net total of the Fair Value of plan assets

adjusted or actuarial gains/(losses) and the present value of the defined benefit

obligation, at the end of each reporting period (as explained in the accounting

policies below).

These financial statements as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2023 comply with

the presentation requirements of Division I of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.

a



c) Functional and Presentation Currency

The items included in these financial statements are presented in lndian National Rupee

('lNR'), which is the Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to the

nearest lakhs up to two decimal places, except when otherwise indicated.

dl Use of Estimate and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income,

expenses, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions

to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and

in any future periods affected.

ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical

judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

. Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible assets

. Valuation of lnventories

. Assets and Obligations relating to Employee Defined Benefit Plan

. lmpairment of Non-Current Investments

e) Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current or non-

current classification. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current

as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule lllto the

Companies Act, 2013 and AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements.

An Asset / Liability is classified as Current if:

. The amount is expected to be realized or sold or consumed in the Company's normal

operating cycle; the liability is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

o Asset / Liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

. Asset / Liability is expected to be realized/ settled within twelve months after the

reporting period; or

o The asset is Cash or a Cash Equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or

used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. The entity

has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.



The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realization in Cash and Cash Equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its

operating.

Current assets and liabilities include the current portion of non-current assets and liabilities

respectively. AII other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always classified as non-current.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Recognition and Measurement

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of Property, Plant and Equipment are

stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical Cost comprises the purchase price,

including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts

and rebates and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its location and working

condition for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs and any expected costs of

decomm issioning.

The cost of an item of PPE is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that the

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company in future periods and

the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Subsequent to initial recognition, Property,

Plant and Equipment other than freehold land are measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation.

Expenditure incurred after the PPE has been put into operation, such as repairs and

maintenance expenses, are charged to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss during the

year in which they are incurred.

Cost incurred for Property, Plant and Equipment that are not ready for their intended use as

on the reporting date is classified under Capital Work-in-Progress. Capital work-in-progress

comprises the cost of self-constructed assets and includes the cost of materials & direct labor,

any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation

are complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

Advances given towards acquisition or construction of PPE outstanding at each reporting date

are disclosed as capital advances under "short-Term Loans and Advances".



b) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (other than Freehold Land) is provided based

on useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule ll of the Companies Act,

2013 as per Straight-Line Method (StM). The residual values are not more than 5% of the

original cost of the asset. The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Nature of Asset

Land Not depreciated

30 years

Plant and Machinery 20 years

Electrical Equipment 1.0 years

Lab and Other Factory Equipment 10 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers 3 years

Furniture and Fittings 10 years

Veh icles 8 years

2,3 lntangible Assets

a) Computer Software

Computer software is stated at historical cost less amortization. Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the computer software. Costs

associated with maintaining software programs are recognized as an expense as incurred.

b) Research and DeveloPment

Research and Development expenses that do not meet the criteria of Property, Plant and

Equipment above are recognized as an expense as incurred. Development costs previously

recognized as an expense are not recognized as an asset in a subsequent period.

Useful Life as per Schedule ll

Building

c) Derecognition

An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal

or retirement of an item of PPE, is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, which are added/ disposed off during the

year, is provided on pro- rata basis with reference to the month of addition/ deletion, in the

Profit or Loss.



2.4 lnvestments

The Company has elected to recognize its Non-Current investments in Equity lnstruments,

Associates, Subsidiaries and Government Bonds at cost in the financial statements in accordance

with Accounting Standard 13 (AS-13). The cost means the cost of acquisition of the respective

investment and also includes acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties; if any.

The carrying amounts of non-current investments are assessed at each reporting date to

ascertain any indications of permanent impairment. Should such indications be present, the

recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to calculate the extent of the impairment loss.

Permanent impairments are determined on an individual investment basis, reflecting a decline in

value that is not merely temporary. Any such impairment, or the reversal thereof, is recognized

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the Carrying amount and Net Disposal

proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.5 Inventories

lnventories consist of

a) Raw Materials,

b) Work-in-Progress and

c) Finished Goods

and are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

The cost of all categories of inventories is based on the weighted average method. Cost includes

expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other

costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. ln the case of finished

goods and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal

operating ca pacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the

estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

The factors that the Company considers in determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete

and other non-saleable inventory include estimated shelf life, planned product discontinuances,

price changes, ageing of inventory and introduction of competitive new products, to the extent

each of these factors impact the Company's business and markets. The Company considers all

these factors and adjusts the inventory provision to reflect its actual experience on a periodic

ba sis.



For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and

Short-Term Deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding ban k overdrafts as they are considered

an integral part of the Company's cash management.

2.7 Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenues are primarily derived from Sale of Goods and the revenue is measured

at the transaction price determined under AS-9.

a) Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized when the control of the goods has been transferred to a third party.

This is usually when the title passes to the customer, either upon shipment or upon receipt of

goods by the customer. At that point, the customer has full discretion over the channel and

price to sell the products, and there are no unfulfilled obligations that could affect the

customer's acceptance of the product.

ln arriving at the transaction price, the Company considers the terms of the contract with the

customers and its customary business practices. The transaction price is the amount of

consideration the Company is entitled to receive in exchange for transferring promised goods

Of SefViCeS, eXClUding am0unts collected on behalf of third parties, The amount of

consideration varies because of estimated rebates, returns and chargebacks, which are

considered to be key estimates.

b) Export lncentives

Export incentives comprise of Duty Drawback and MEIS (Merchandise Exports lncentive

Scheme) scrips. Duty Drawback is recognized as income when the right to receive credit as per

the terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports entitled for this benefit made,

and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant

export proceeds. MEIS scrips are freely transferable and can be utilized for the payment of

customs duty. MEIS scrips are recognized either on transfer/sale of such scrips or when it is

reasonably certain that such scrips can be utilized against import duties.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise Cash at Banks and on Hand and Short-

Term Deposits with an original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

Reven ue from the sa le of goods is measured at the transaction price which is the consideration

received or receivable, net of returns, Goods & Service Tax and applicable trade discounts and

allowances.



c) Dividend lncome

Dividends are recognized as other income when the right to receive the payment is

established.

d) lnterest lncome

lnterest lncome is recognized as other income on an accrual basis when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured

reliably. ln cases where there is uncertainty of realization of such income, the income is not

treated as accrued and therefore accounted on receipt basis.

2.8 Employee benefits

a) Short-Term Employee Benefit

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc., and the

expected cost of ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the

related service. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be pa id if the Company has

a present lega I or constructive obligation to pay this amou nt as a resu lt of past se rvice provided

by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

b) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's contributions to defined contribution plans such as Employee Provident Fund

(PF) and Employee State lnsurance Corporation (ESIC) are charged to the Statement of Profit

and Loss as and when the services are received from the employees.

c) Defined Benefit Plan

The company operates a defined benefit Gratuity plan. The liability in respect of defined

benefit plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit

Method consistent with the advice of qualified actuaries.

The company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for

each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the

current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan

assets. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the

estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are

denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to

maturity approximating to the terms of the related defined benefit obligation. The current

service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in

Employee Benefit Expense, reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting

from employee service in the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements.

Past service costs are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the

defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in the

employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Actuarial gains and losses

arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions for defined benefit

obligations and plan assets are recognized in profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

When the benefits under a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change

in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized

immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company recognizes gains or losses on

the settlement of a defined benefit plan obligation when the settlement occurs.

d) Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

The Company's Net Obligation in respect of other long-term employee benefits is the amount

of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and

previous periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements

are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. The

Company has following Long-Term Employment Benefit Plans:

) Leave Encashment

The Company's current policies permit certain categories of its employees to accumulate

and carry forward a portion of their unutilized compensated absences and utilize them in

future periods or receive cash in lieu thereof in accordance with the terms of such policies.

The Company measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the

additional amount that the Company incurs as a result of the unused entitlement that has

accumulated at the reporting date. Such measurement is based on actuarial valuation as

at the reporting date carried out by a qualified actuary.

2,9 Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acq u isition, construction

or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to

complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.

eualifying assets a re assets that necessarily take a substa ntial period of time to get ready for their

intended use or sa le.

lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowings costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred



2,10 Current and Deferred tax

a) Tax expense for the period

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's

taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax

assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated based on the tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions

taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to

interpretation. lt establishes provisions, where appropriate, based on amounts expected to be

paid to the tax authorities.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences

arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the

financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected

to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized, or the deferred income tax

liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax

losses only if it is probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilize those

temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying

amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries in cases where the company has the

ability to control the timing of the reversal of these differences and it is probable that they will

not re\/erse in the foreseeable future,

Conversely, deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the

carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries unless there is a probable

expectation that these differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and that taxa ble profit

will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities is subject to offsetting when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when

the deferred tax balances pertain to the same taxation authority. Similarly, current tax assets

and liabilities are also subject to offsetting if there is a legally enforceable right to offset and

the entity intends to either settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.



2.11 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the year attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period. The weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all

periods presented is adjusted for events such as bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to

existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have

changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the Net Profit or Loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted-average number of shares outstanding

during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

b) Geographical Segment

During the year ended report, the Company has engaged in its business only within lndia and

not in any other country, The Conditions prevailing in lndia being uniform, no separate

geographical disclosure is considered necessary.

2.13 Foreign Currency Transactions

a) lnitial Recognition

TheSe financial statements are presented in lndian rupees. Transactions in foreign currencies

are initially recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

b) Monetary ltems

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are re-measured into the

functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance sheet date. Exchange

differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

c) Non-MonetarY ltems

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

recordedusingtheexchangeratesatthedateofthetransactionandnotrestatedasonthe

Ba lance Sheet Date.

2.12 Segment Reporting

a) Business Segment

The Company has considered "Manufacturing of Bulk Drugs and other Pharmaceutical

Products" as one business segment for disclosure in contexts of Accounting Standard 17

notified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company is engaged only in the

business of Manufacturing for the period ended report.



Particulars Amount in Lakhs

Receipts in Foreign Currency 77,775.38

Payment in Foreign Currency 4,597.92

2.14 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities and Assets:

a) Provisions

Provisions for legal claims are recognized by the Company when there is a present legal or

constructive obligation resulting from past events, and it is probable that there will be an

outflow of resources to settle the obligation. Additionally, the obligation must have a reliably

estimable amount. lt is important to note that provlsions are not recognized for future

operating losses.

The measurement of provisions is based on the present value of the management'g best

estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting period's

end. This approach ensures that the provision is reflective ofthe true economic burden that is

expected to be incurred by the Company.

b) Contingent Liabilities and Assets:

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a

possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is

disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets are assessed

continually and, if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset

and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

d) During the year the Company has operations involving Foreign Currency transactions as

follows:



Note3-shareCa ital (Amount in Lakhs

Reconciliation of Shares Outstandi at the nnr and at the End ofthe Re Period

Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to Shares

A. EqUITY SHARES: The Company has only one class of Equity Shares havinE a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of Equity

Share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

B. PREFERENCE SHARES: The Company has only one class of Preference Shares having a par value of Rs.50 per share. Each holder of

Preference Share is entitled to one vote per share.

The Details of shareholders holdi more than 5% of Equi Shares along with number of Equiryshares held h set belo\lv:

As at

31st March,2023
Particuiars

As at

3lst March,2022

Share Capital

Authorised capital

2,41,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

14,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 50/- each

2,415.00

700.00

2,41s.00

700.00

3,115.00 3,115.00

1,248.00

0

1.248.00

0

7,244.00 1,248.00

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 3lst March, 2022
Particulars

No. ofShares Amount No. ot Shares Amou nt

1,24,80,000

0

1,248.00

0.00

1,24,80,000

0

1,248.00

0.00

1,24,80,000 1,248.00 1,24,80,000 1,248.00

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the

Year

-Equity 5hares

-Preference Shares

lssued during the Year

-Equity Shares

-Preference Shares

Bought back du.ing the Year

-Equity Shares

Redemption ot Preteren.e Shares

Shares Outstanding atthe End oftheYear 1,24,80,000 1,248.00 1,24,80,000 1,248.00

As at 3lst March, 2023 As at 3lst March, 2022
Name ofthe Share holder

No. of Shares held (%) of holding No. of Shares held (%) of holding

Equity shares

G. Vedavathi

G. Chandra Mouliswar Reddy

G. SriVidya

22,67,250

16,35,166

12,97,050

18.72%

L3.1.0%

t0.39%

22,67,250

t3,89,420

12,97,050

1.8.12%

lt.13%

10.39%

VIRUPAXSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U24110TG1997P1C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023

lssued, subsffibed and paid up

1,24,80,000 EquiW Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Preference Shares of Rs. 50/- each

Total



Note4-Reserves&Su lus

Note5-ShareCa lPendi Allotment

unt in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

3lst March,2023

As at

31st March,2022

23.26 23.26

23.26 23.26

608.69 608.69

608.69 608.69

51.00

0.00

0.00

51.00

51.00 51.00

74,764.80

4,782.55

449.28],

0.00

0,00

0.00

12,843.71

2,233.78

(299.s2)

1r,t45.24],

377.2a

154.80

18,498.08 74,L64.aO

C, Secu,ities Premium

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation

TotalC

D, Surplus

Profit and Loss Account (Opening Balance)

Add: Profit transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss

Less: Divldend on Equity Shares

Add; Transfer Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation

Add: Profit on Amalgamation of Kshatriya Laboratories Private Limited

Addi Profit on Amalgamation of Vector Bio Sciences Private Limited

TotalA

Total B

Total D

A. Capital Reserve

OpeninE Balance

B, Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance

closing Balance (A+ B + c+ D) 19,181.03 t4,447.7 5

Pa.ticulars
As at

3lst March,2023

As at

31st March,2022

0.25 0,25

2,512 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to be issued to the erstlvhile shareholders of

Kshatriya Laboratories Private Limited and Vector Bio Sciences Private Limited in

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation with Virupaksha Organics Limited

0.25Total Share Capital Pending Allotment 0.25

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U2411oTG1997P1C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023



Note 6 - Lo

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS TIMITED

CIN: U2411oTG1997P1C028281

NOTES To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31 2023

Eorrowin

Refer to Note 6.1 for the Terms of the Repayment and Nature of security of Term Loans

ount in Lakhs

As at

3lst March,2023

As at

31st March,2022

2,524.17

(883,00)

497.83

(198.2s)

1,578.35

(344.s8)

7,426.1O

794.26

0.00

74r.26

(8.0s)

1,454.30

(230.83)

109.00

176.26)

3,407.77

(883.00)

744.55

(198.2s)

7,897.74

(31s.3s)

1,426.t0

956.10

0.00

L42.23

{7.28)

0.00

0.00

123.61

(86.25)

- Term Loen from Banks

a)Term Loan from Axis Eank

Less: Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

b)Term Loan from State Bank Of lndia

Less: Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

c)Term Loan from HDFC Ban&

Less: Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

d)Term Loan from lclCl Bank

Less; Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

There are no Current Maturities on account of

moratorium offered by the Bank.

e) Te.m Loan from Eaiaj tinance timited

Less: Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

f) Term Loan under H.P, A8reements

Less: Current Ny'aturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

- Loan from Banks and Financial lnstitutions

Less: Current Maturities on Long Term Loans (Note 9)

- Loans and Advances from Related Parties

From 0irectors & Relatives of Directors

A. Secured

B. Unsecured

6,7A4.30 7,207.32Total

Particulars



VIRUPAXSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U24UoTG1997P1"C028281

NOTES TO flNANClAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023

lor S€cured rerm Loan3

Loan lrom Srate BankOl lndla

l.an t6m HOFC B.nk

Prlnrlp.l OuBr.ndl.g
.i.t aln March,2023

Pnn clp.l Oursr. n dlnS

.r at 31sr March,2022

343.75 464.75
The loan 15 r.payabl. in monthly ln3tallh.hrof tu.

10,41,667 by 313t D...mb!r,2025
- Axis Bank-GECL Loan

1,433.50- Axis Bank Term Loan I 995.50
Th.loanisr.tayabl.i.60monthlVlnli.llmentof R5

36.50,000 bv 30th lune. 2025

Lra4.92 7,544 92
Ite term loa. fromAxis Sink i3..pay.bl. in honrhly

lnstallment of tu.26,66,666 bv 30rh Nov.mber,2026,

lnt.r.st ral.in the ranE. of

7.25%p.a. to8.90%p.e.

-axs BankTe.m Lo.n ll

a)ElcLusiv. Ch.rse bat.d onth. Fix.d Ast.t i create d our

b)Flrst Charg. b:s.don lmmova ble Assett in rh. nam.oI

4 S.cond Ch.A. ba*d oo the eniir! Cu(.nrA3et3.nd
Un.ncuhb.r.d Mdabl. Fixed A3$ts in rh. n,me ol th.

744.55

Th. Comp.nyh.3b..n *ncrion.dterm loanon 1st

F.br!..y,2021. Th.loan is rcpayable in monrhly

ln.taUm. nt' .ommencing from 3fth Janu. ry, 2022.

n.106n wil b! rcpeid by 3oth O.c.mb.r 2025,

rnt.r$t rate in the ranaeot

9.00% p.a- ro 13.50%p.a.
-state Ba.k of lndia GECL Loan

. loans.r. re.ured based on th. lollowing

a) Excluslve CherSe b:e.d on th. Fix.d Ass.B.reated out

b)FBtCharg. b.red on lmmovabl. Ars.tt i. the..m. ol

c) Slcond Ch.4. ba*d o. the enri.! Cur.nt tueB and

Un.n.uhb.r.dMovabl. FiredArs.tslnthcnameolrh.

970.63 t,t76.o7- HDIC BankIErm Loan I

Th.loan i3 rlp.yebl. ih 72 honthly lnstallments by 7th

o.cember,2027.

- HDFC 3..k T..m Loa.ll 72t.66
Th. BSG WCTerm lo.h is r.p.yable in 72 monthlv

lnstallfr.nt3 ny 7rh ,ulv, 2027.

lnt..est rate i. the r..8eof
7.5@A p.a. to 9.54% p-a.

a) Exclusiv. Charge bas.d on rh€ F xed A5r.ts ..ea!ed out

b)F 6r chars. basedo.lmhovabeAssers h rhe nam.

c) Slco.d Charg. bt.d o. th. enti.e Cur.nt A3et3 and

Un..cumb.r.d MoEbl. Fixed Ass.ts in th. n.m. ol thE

- lcrCrBank ELCGS Loan 1,426.10 t,426.t4

Th.companV hastaken lo.n in ForeiEn curencyand is

r.payable lrom 31rl.ranuary, 2024.h.r compl€t on ol

moratorilm pe.iod offer.d by B.nk.Tne l@n is repayable

in monthly nstallments till 3Oth Nov.mber,

7427.

lnr..ettrate in the range of

5.00%p.a. ro 9.00% p...

The oan issecur€d bas.d on Seco.d ch.rse basison the

) lmmo6bl.A5ret5inthenah.otlhecompanv
b) Entire CuiientAssets :nd Un.n.umb€r€d Mo%bl.

FlxedAssets in rhe nam. of the companv; pr.s.ntand
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31 2023

Note 7 - Deferred Tax Liabi

Note 8 - Lo erm Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits

- Provision for Gratuity

- Provision for Leave Encashment

Note 9 - Short-Term Borrowin

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars
As at

31st Ma.ch, 2023

As at

31st March,2022

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation

Add: Deferred Tax Liability during the year

988.42

0.00

257.93

853.51

(369.41)

504.32

Total t,240.35 988.42

292.84

LT].32

Total 410.16

Secured Loans

WorkinB Capital Loans from

- lClCl Bank

- state Bank of lndia

- Axis Bank

- rcrcr PcFc

- Bajaj Finance Limited

The l-oans are secured based on the following:

a) Exclusive Charge based on the Fixed Assets created out of the respective

Bank Term Loan

b) First Charge based on lmmovable Assets in the name of the Company

and on the entire Current Assets; present and future

c) Second Charge based Unencumbered Movable Fixed Assets in the name

of the Company ; present and future

Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings (Refer Note 6) L,7 40.9a

4,135.78

3,752.46

3,336.39

0.00

1,500.00

1,494.18

2,364.20

3,s07.72

956.82

244.85

0.00

13,865.61 8,s67.77

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U2411OTG1997P1C028281

331.s61

24s.381

s8o.94l



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS TIMITED

CIN: U 24110TG 19 97 PLCOZAZSL

NoTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31 2023

Note 10 - Trade Pa les ount in Lakhs

Note 11- other Current Liabilities

Creditors for Capital ltems

Advance from Customers

Dividend Payable

Expenses Payable

Statutory Payables

462.97

713,08

299.52

138.18

Total 2,761.X4 1,901.52

Note 12 - Short-Term Provisions

Provision for lncome Tax

Provision for Employee Benefits

- Provision for Gratuity

- Provision for Leave Encashment

1,52a.64

75.60

8.57

258.96

55,59

2,40

Total 7,612.aL 317.95

Note 14 - Non-Currenl lnvestments

- Investments in Limited Liability Partnership

lvl/s. Virupaksha Lifesciences LLP

(Contributed towards 4A% Shate)

- lnvestmenti in EquityS[a!'es - Unquoted

Vamsi Labs Limited

(28,853 Equity Shares of Face value Rs. 10 each, at Rs. 866.46 each)

- lnvestment in Government Securities

(a) lnvestment in Karnataka Udyog Mitra

(b) lnvestment in National Savings Scheme (NSS)

9.60

250.00

0.05

0.25

9.60

0.00

0.05

0.25

Total

Note 15 - t Term Loans and Advances

Particulars
As at

31st March,2023

As at

31st March,2022

Sundry creditors for Supplies

- Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprise

- Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

Less : lnter Branch Owings

3,219.78

13,551.30

(1,790.36)

6,262.69

12,56'1.64

(1,s84.83)

14,940.72 17,245.50

Unsecured, Considered good

Advance for lnvestment

Advance for Land

200.00

39.50

Total 239.50

Total

980.s51

fil.541
44g.281

44o.e8l

1o2.8sl

25e.90 
|

20o.ool

3s.sol

239.50



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31 2023

Note 10 - Trade Payables

FY 2022-23

Trade Pavables Ageing Schedule

FY 202t-22

Trade Pa bles et Schedule

(Amount in Lakhs)

14,94O.72

17,245.50

Particula rs

Outstanding for following periods from Date of Transactions

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More tha n 3 years Total

(i) MSME 3,2L9.7A 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,219.18

(ii) Others 77,1rO.66 43.83 5.57 0.88 77,760.94

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Outstanding for following periods from Date of Transactions

Particulars
Less than 1 year 2-3 years More than 3 years Total1-2 years

(i)MSME 6,262.69 0.00 0.00 6,262.69

(ii)Oth ers 10,847.90 774.62 20.00 70,982.82

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME 0.00 nnn 0.000.00

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LI MITED

CIN : U24110TG1997P1C028281

o.oo I

o.3o I

o.ool

o.ool



Note 13 -

DESCRIPTION OF A55ET

GRO-- BLOCX DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

O1stAp.il,2O22 Du.lnt the Yea !-
saler ourint Totalcost ac at 31n

March, 2023

Upto

31st Mar.h,2022 llit March,2023 31st March,2023 31st March,2022

(ilProperty, Plant & Equipm€nt

Land

Buildings

Plant & Machinery

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipment

ElectricalEquipment

Lab Equipm€nt and Factory Equipment

Computers & Software

3,015.31

5,388.84

11,868.71

357.84

557.86

194.16

1,035.0O

2,436.66

150.59

59.O r-
415.O--

2,202.46
76.2-

135.1.-
47.O 

--360.zlo
650.56
41.5-

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,O75.32

5,803.89

74,O71,.17

434.O7

692.99

23s.23

1,396.40

3,097.32

242.12

0-00

940.74

3,092.06

54.40

250.99

8s.36

379.U

978.15

108.02

0.00

184.60

621.55

40.03

65.54

33.28

95.79

206.40

30.10

o.cro

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,125.34

3,773.71

94.93

316.53

118.64

475.43

1,184.56

138.12

3,075.32

4,678.55

70,357.45

339.64

376.46

116.60

920.98

7,972.76

104.00

3,016.31

4,448.10

8,776.65

303.44

305.87

108.80

656.36

1,458.51

52.57

Total Property, Plant & Equipment (i) 25,016.97 4,031.54- 0.00 29,048.51 5,889.35 1,277.39 0.00 7,166.75 2r.aat,77 19,121.62

(ii) lntanrible Assets

0.59 o.oo 0.00 0.69 0.59 0.02 0.00 0.62 o.o7 0.09

Total lntansibles (ii) 0_69 0.oo 0.00 0.69 0.59 o.o2 0.00 0.62 o.o7 0.09

c. pita I worl'in-Prosr€rs (iii) 946.26 964.7 

-
141.09 1,733.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,733.89 946,76

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS I.IMITED

CIN : U24110TG1997P1C028281

NO-!--ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2023



VIRUPAXSHA ORGANICS LIMITEO

CIN : U24110TG1997P1C028281

N @TES TO FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MATCh 31, 2023

Ca !ita I Work-in-P.osress Apeinp 5chedule

ArrD --- unt in CW|P rora period of

l-Z .--- eals

968.73 ---765.16 000 0.00 7.133.89

Proieds Temoorarilv Su5Dended 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OESCRIPTION OF A55ET
1rt 4p.11,2022

Addtio 

- 

s Ouring

th-: _Year
Capltalised ourlnt

3l.t Mar.h, 202:l lnAprll,2022 31st March,202l 31st March,2023 31rt March,2022

Euilding Under WIP- Unit I

Produdion Slock Ufld€.wlP- Unit ll

Euildins UnderwlP- Unir rrr

Building WIP - New Shed 4

Production Alo.t Under WIP- Unit V

BuildanE U.der WIP - (shatriya

71.97

52.14

548.30

0.00

44.90

118.75

116.97

7.70

236.92

5.34

601.80

0.00

0.00

52.34

0.@

0.00

0.00

1la.75

188.94

7.70

88S.22

5.34

545.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

188.94

7-10

88S.22

5.34

646.69

0.00

1!.97

52.34

648.30

0.00

44.90

118 75

946.26 968.73 18r.09 1,733.89 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 t733.49 946.26



Note 16 " Other Non - Current Assets (Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2023

As at

3lst March,2022

Security Deposits

Prepaid CSR Expense

244.16

21.08

202.40

0.00

Total 269.44 202.40

Note 17 - lnventories

Raw Materials {At Cost )

Work-in-Progress (At Cost)

Finished Goods (At Cost)

3,921.O2

4,349.80

2,001.15

1,459.84

4,169.83

6,497 .28

Total LO,271.97 72,726.95

Note 18 - Trade Re.eivables

Unsecured, considered good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Other Debts

Less : lnter Branch Owings

2,114.45

19,320.67

(1,790.36)

2,381 .64

14,618.96

(1,s84.83 )

Total 20,304.77 15,421.16

Note 19 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks

ln Current Account

. Deposits with original maturity less than 12 months

Cash on hand

33t.43

757.79

5.27

404.56

429.76

12.95

Total 1,095.89 846.87

Note 20 - 5hort-Term Loans and Advances

Unsecured, considered good

Advances for lnvestment

Advanccs for Capital ltems

Advances for Employees & Others

Advanccs for Supplies

450.00

1,184.64

176.52

752.24

0.00

256.44

245.85

47 4.49

Total 2,553.40 976.18

Note 21 - Other Current Assets

Advance Iar and TDS & TCs Receivables

Amalgamation Expenses to be Written-Off

Balances with Excise, VAI & GST

P.epaid lnsurance

Deposits

Balances with Chit Fund Companies

2,167.97

0.00

403.94

279.12

10.23

173.09

888.11

0.28

1,048.58

23s.21

9.A4

54.50

Total 3,034.35 2,236.52

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U2411OTG1997P1C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED NIEEh.3L2O23



CIN : U2411OTG1997P1C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEO March 31,2023

Note 18 - Trade Receivables

FY 2022-23

Trade Recei

FY 2021-22

Trade Receivables

bt el schedule Amount in Lakhs

20,304.77

t5,427.76

ern Schedul

Outstanding for following periods from Date of Transaction

Particulars Less than 6

months
6 months -l year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables

- Considered Good
19,O25.64 733.67 93.67 108.73 8.30 19,970.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables

- Considered Doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables

- Considered Good
o.00 0.00 0.00 327.02 7.73 334.75

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables

- considered Doubtful
o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Outstanding for following periods from Date of Transaction

Particulars Less than 6

months
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

456.42
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables

- Considered Good
14,548.53 330.3 3 0.00 0.00 15,335.28

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.48
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receiva bles

- considered Doubtful
86.48

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables

- Considered Good
o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables

- considered Doubtful
o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o0 0.00

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

6 months -1year



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023

Note 22 - Revenue from operations

Note 23 - Othea lncome

Note 24 - Cost of Materials Consumed

(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars
For the Year ended

3lst Ma.ch, 2023

For the Year ended

31st March,2022

Sale of Products

Less : lnter Sranch transactions

- Virupaksha lnter Unit Sales

- Transfer from Virupaksha to Kshatriya

- Transfer from virupaksha to Vector

-Transfer from Kshatriya to Virupaksha

- Transfer from Vector to Virupaksha

Sale of Service

(349.46)

\2,02s.461

0.00

(1,938.s8)

0.00

15.11

69,7 62.19

(486.29)

(2,s31.07)

12.72].

(3,296.99)

{22.s0)

0.00

55,28s.31

Total 65,463.80 48,945.14

Export lncentives

Bad Debts Recovered

Foreign Exchange Gains

Dividend on Chit Funds

lnterest lncome

lnsurance lncome

5undry Creditors Written Off

Other lncome

299.2t

11.33

246.13

11.10

34.18

37.93

216.65

0.02

341.53

0.00

54.48

0.56

52.87

0.00

0.00

14.16

Total 856.55 463.60

Opening Stock

Add:Purchases

Less : lnter Branch Transactions

- Virupaksha lnter Unit Purchases

- Transfer from Kshatriya to Virupaksha

- Transfers from Vector to Virupaksha

- Transfer from Virupaksha to Kshatriya

- Transfer from Virupaksha to Vector

Less:Closing Stock

4,769.83

4t,6t0.12

(333.s9)

(1,931.08)

0.00

(2,018.16)

0.00

2,465.08

39,724.30

(465.61)

l.3,296.44)

(22.s0)

(2,s30.68)

12.72)

42,497.12

13,92L.02)

35,270.43

(4,769.83)

Total 38,176.10 30,500,60

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

Cl N : U24110TG 1997 PLC028281



CIN: U2411oTG1997P1C028281

Note 25 - Cha in lnventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- es5 and Stock in Trade

Note 26 - E Benefits

unt in l-akhs

lnterest on Working Capital Loans

lnterest Paid on Term Loans

lnterest Paid on Unsecured Loans

Letter of Credit Charges

Finance Charges

616.60

553.01

263.96

309.02

744.54

425.02

481.77

228.96

Total 1,887.13 1,304.03

Particulars
For the Year ended

31st March, 2023

For the Year ended

3lst March,2022

6,497.28

4,349.80

6,782,28

6,491 .28

2,747.48 285.00

1,459.84

2,001.15

0.00

1,459.84

(s41.31) (1,459.84)

Work-in-Progrers

Opening

Closing

Finished Goods

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

Total 7,606.77 (1,174.84)

Salaries & Wages

Contract Labour Charges

Bonus

Staff Welfare

Directors Remuneration

PF Contribution

ESlContribution

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

2,888.42

1,910.78

202.70

201.53

151.20

98.06

8.89

63.81

139.15

2,675.52

1,513.95

156.19

L97.12

139.20

78.58

1.66

{-8.121

43.15

Total 5,664.54 4,743.25

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MaTch 31, 2023

Note 27 - Finance Costs



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MaTch 31 ?o23

Note 28 - Other 5es

Note 29 - Earni Per Share

Note 30 - Conti nt Liabilities

Amount in [akhs

Particulars
For the Year ended

31st March,2023

For the Year ended

31st March,2022

Power & Fuel

Conversion Charges

Stores & Consumables

Carriage lnwards & Outwards

Travelling & Conveyance

Printing & Stationery

Postage & Telephone Charges

Rates & Taxes

Security Charges

Auditors Remuneration

EffluentTreatment Charges

FDA & l5O Expenses

Factory Expenses

Office Maintenance

ProfessionalCharges

Sales Commission

lnsurance Charges

Membership & Subscriptions

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance

- Building

- Plant & Machinery

- Vehicles

- Others

Sales Discount

Testing Charges

Bank Charges

Business Promotion Expenses

Bad Debts Written Off

Amalgamation Expenses Written Off

lnterest on GST

Donation

Prior Period Expenses

Rent

Other Expenses

3,333.53

205.29

L,664.45

1,000.93

251.32

85.36

t97,17

140.07

20.50

363.16

110.15

136.04

77.46

375.80

7,175.4t

684.83

17.98

82.70

404.70

207.37

22.90

108.25

67.06

162.42

7.28

r97.27

8.15

0.28

2.83

21.96

13.00

29.94

9.3s

2,460.52

16L,92

7,347.23

1,000.66

143.91

52.33

18.40

1,148.48

124.11

19.00

442.70

10.25

150.46

25.14

189.40

797.17

435.82

0.00

97.99

278.97

3t2.37

39.13

75.61

14.56

107.54

9.46

72L.07

54.76

0.28

s86.36

10.s9

6.58

12.00

10.33

Total 17,L43,82 L0,249.67

Profit / (Loss) for the Period

Net Profit / (Loss) for Calculation of Diluted EPS

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Calculating EPS

Earnings Per share - Basic and Dlluted (in Rs.)

4,182.55

4,782.55

7,24,80,000

2,233.78

2,233.78

1,24,80,000

17.90

Particulars
As at

31st March, 2023

As at

3lst March,2022

Guaranteet

- Outstanding Bank Guarantees 23.87 8.00

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN: U2411oTG1997P1C028281



Note 31- Related Parties

I

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN : U2411oTG1997P1.C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MaTch 31, 2023

Name of the related a and Nature of Relationsh

Summa ofTransactions with Related Parties : ount in Lakhs

Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

virupaksha Lifesciences LLP Associate

G. Chandra Sekhar Reddy Key Managerial Personnel

G. Chandra Mouliswar Reddy Key Managerial Personnel

M.Balasubba Reddy Key Managerial Personnel

5 Prathap Kumar Key Managerial Peasonnel

G. Vedavathi Relative of KMP

M. Napariuna Reddy Relative of KMP

SuraiReddy Relative of KMP

Sandeep Reddy Relative of KMP

G. SriLakhsmi Relative of KMP

G. Srividya Relative of KMP

M. Padmaja Relative of KMP

G Sreerami Reddy Relative of KMP

G. Rukmini Relative of KMP

virupaksha Laboratories Private Limited Enterprise over which KMP exercise significant influence

Virupaksha Minerals LtP Enterprise over which KMP exercise significant influence

Viruj Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Enterprise over which KMP exercise significant influence

Virupaksha Securities Private timited Enterprise over which KMP exercise significant influence

V lndafOverseas P.ivate Limited Enterprise over which KMP exercise signiflcant influence

Chandra Mouliswar Reddy G. - HUF Enterprise over which KMP exercise sieniflcant influence

Name of the Related party Nature ofTransaction
For the Year Ended

31st March,2023

G. Chandra Sekhar Reddy Directors Remuneration 42.00

Borrowings 283.00

Repayment of Loan 340.00

Directors Remuneration 60.00
G. Chandra Mouliswar Reddy

lnterest on Unsecured Loan 3.88

Borrowings 265.00

Repayment of [oan 116.00

Directors Remuneration 49.20
M.Ealasubba Reddy

lnterest on Unsecured Loa n 8.31

5 Prathap Kumar Employee 8enefit Expense 6.00

Borrowings 387.00

Repayment of Loan 491.00G. Vedavathi

lnterest on Unsecured Loan 54.71

Borrowings 68.00

Repayment of Loan 68.00

Employee Benefit Expense
M. Nagariuna Reddy

lnterest on Unsecured Loan 6.45

Suraj Reddy Employee Beneflt Expense 37.20

Sandeep Reddy €mployee Benefi t Expense 37.20

G. Sri Lakhsmi Employee Benefit Expense 7.80

G SreeramiReddy Employee Benefit Expense 48.00

G. Rukmini Employee Eenefit Expense 6.00

Purchase of Raw Material 8,317.64

Rent Expense 29.94

Other Expense 1.49
Virupak5ha Laboratories Private Limited

Revenue from Operations 4,968.31

Purchase of Raw Material 0.15

Revenue from Operations
Viruj Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

1,472.85

loans and Advances Given 8.44

Loans and Advances Returned
V lndaf Overseas Private Limited

7.O8

Eorrowings 5.00

Repayment of Loan 162.00

lnterest on L,nsecuaed Loan

Chandra Mouliswar Reddy Gangavaram - HUF

14.49



N TO FINANCIAL TEME F R THE YEAR E M 2023

Note 31 - Related Party (continued)

The Amount Outstandi from Related Parties are as follows:

Note 32 - Ratios

'Notes for more than 25% variance in Ratios

- Return on Equity Ratio has increased on account of increase in Net Profit.

- lnventory Turnover Ratio has increased on account gf increase in Cost of goods sold.

- Net Capital Turnover Ratio has increased on account of increase in Net Sales during the year.

- Net Profit Ratio has increased on account of increase in Net Profit and Net Sales during the year,

- Return on Capital Employed Ratio has increased on account of increase in Earning before lnterest and tax

Amount in Lakhs

Name of the Related Party
Nature ofAmount

Outstanding

As at

31st March,2023

Virupaksha Lifesciences LLP Non Current lnvestment 9.60

Virupaksha Lifesciences LLP Short-Term Loan and Advances 92.47

G. Chandra Mouliswar Reddy LonB-Term Borrowings - Unsecured 1.01.20

M.BalaSubba Reddy Long-Term BorrowinBs - Unsecured 167.80

G. Vedavathi Long-Term Borrowings - Unsecured 404.59

M. Nagariuna Reddy Short- Term Loan and Advances 7,00

Virupaksha Laboratories Private Limited Trade Receivables 1,045.73

Virupaksha Laboratories Private Limited Trade Payables 0.10

Viruj Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Trade Receivables 687.29

V lndaf Overseas Private Limited Short- Term Loan and Advances 1.3 6

Chandra Mouliswar Reddy Gangavaram - HUF Long-Term Borrowings - Unsecured 1.20.21

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2027-22

Current Ratio 7.74 1.15

Debt-Equity Ratio 0.98 3%

Oebt Service Coverage Ratio 2.18 1.83 1.9%

Return on Equity Ratio* 1.79 714%

lnventory Turnover Ratio' 3.46 1_00%

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 3.68 0%

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 2.32 2.33 o%

Net Capital Turnover Ratior 14.83 11.19 33%

Net Profit Ratio* 0.07 60%

Return on Capital Employed* 0.32 0.17 83%

Return on lnvestment 0.00 0.00 o%

VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS TIMITED

CIN : U24110TG1997PtC02828r

Variance

1.01

3.83

3.66

0.05



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS I.IMITEO

CIN: U24110TG1997P1-C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED March 31,2023

Note 32 - Ratios

SNo tv 7022 ?3 Fy 202\-22 tv 2022-21 Ef 2021-22

1 = CurrentArsets / Cu rrent Liabilities
37,270.34 32,208.88

1.14 115
Current Liabilities 32,620.48 28,032.73

2 = Total oebts/ share Holders Funds
TotalDeb$ 20,649.91 15,775.10

1.01 0.98
Shareholders'Funds 20,429.03 16,095.75

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio =Earnints Available for Deba Service/ Debt Service
Profit BeforeTax+ lnterest €xpense + Depreciation 9,276_74 4,809.43

2.18 1.83
lnterest Expense + Principal Repayment of LongTerm Debts 4,253.20 2,634-94

Return on Equity Ratio
= (Profit Afte. Tax - Preferenc€ Dividend if any)/ Equity Share

Capital
ProfitAfterTax - Preference Dividend ifany 4,782.55 2,231.78

3.83 7-19
Equity Share Capital \.248.OO 1,248.00

.ventorY Turnover Ra!lo = CostofGoods Sold/ Avera8e lnventory
Cort of Goods Sold 39,742.21 29,325.75

271
11,499.46 10,807.13

6
Trade Receivables Iu rnover

Ratio
= credit Sales/ Avera ge Trade Receivables

CreditSales 65,463.81 48,945.74
3.68

Average Trade & Account Recelvable 17,853.26 13,305.48

7 Trade Payables Tu rnover Ratio = Credit Purchases /AverageTrade Payables
37.327.29 32,805.34

2.33
Average Trade Payable5 15,113.11 14,091.66

8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio . NetSales/ Average Working Capitel
65,463.81 48,945.74

14.83 1119
average Working Capital 4,413.03 4,373.62

9 = Net Profit,/ Net Sales
4,782.55 7.233.78

o.o7 0.05
NetSales 6s,463.81 48,945.74

10 Return on Capital Employed = Earnings Before loterest and Iaxl Avera8e Capital Employed
tarninSs Before lnterest and Tax 7,994.76 3,732.90

Average Capital Employed 25,258.20 21,549.14

11 Return on lnvestment =lnterest lncome/Ave rage lnvestments
0.00 0.00

AveraBe lnvestment 134.90 282.34

I

3.45
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VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31 2023

Note 33 - Corporate Social Responsibility

Total expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities during the year ended March 3L,2023 is Rs 82.70 Lakhs (during the

ear ended March 3 2022 is Rs 97.99 Lakhs

Nature of CSR ActivitY undertaken:

- Eradication of hunger, poverty and malnutrition

- Preventive Healthcare and Sanitation

- Promoting education and employment skills

- Rural Development

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2022
Pa rticua lrs

82.70

82.70

0.00

(7.e1)

0.00

NA

90.08

97.99

0.00

(7.s7r,

0.00

NA

b) Amount of expenditure incurred on purpose other than construction/ acquisition of any asset

c) (Excess) spend of prlor years set off during the year

d) (Excess)/Shortfa ll at the end of the year t(d )=(a )-(b)+(c)l

e) Total of previous years shortfall

a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

f) Reason for shortfall

Cl N : U24110TG1997P1C028281

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023



VIRUPAKSHA ORGANICS I,IMITED

CIN: U2411oTG1997P1C028281

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31. 2023

Note -:!4 Events occuring arte. the Balance Sheet oate

(i) The Eoard of Directors ofthe Company on their meetin8dated sth September,2023, recommended a dividend of Rs.3.60 per Equity share

(of Face value of Rs. 10/- per share) for the financial Year Ended 31st March, 2023, which is srrbject to members approval at the

foathcominB Annual 6eneral MeetinS.

(ii) The Share Applicrtion Money amountint to Rs.25,120, which was pendinB for allotment as of31st March 2023, has been duly alloted on

19thAu0ust,2023 to the erstwhile shareholders of Kshatriya Laboratories Private Limited and Vector Eio Sciences Private timited in

Pursuant to the Scheme ofAmal8amation,

Note - 35 Additiona I regulatory dlaclosures aa per Schedule lll of Companies act,2013
(i) No proceeding have been initiated or pendinS aSainst the Company for holding any Eenami property under the Bena m i Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(ii) The Company has sanctioned facilities from gank on the ba5is of secu rity of Current Assets. The Pedodic returnsfiled bythe Company

with such Bank are in agreement with the book5 of account ofthe Company,

{iii) The Company has not been decla.ed as wilfu I defa ulter byany Bankor Financiallnstitution or othe.lender.

(iv) The Company does not have anyTransactions with companies which has been nruck of{ by ROC under Section 248 of the Companies Act,

2013 or Section 560 ofCompanies Act, 1956.

(v) The Company does not have any Char8es or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies IROC)beyond the

statutory period.

(vi) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed underclause (87) of Section 2 ofthe Act read with the Companies

(Restriction on numberof Layers) Rulet 2017.

(vii) tu per the NCLT Amalgamation order No CP(CAA) No. 15/230/2023 Dated 3rd July, 2023 the effect of the AmalSamation order has been

Accounted in the books as perthe Scheme of arran8ments mentioned there in and has also complied with the relevant AccountinB

Standards.

(viii) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person(s)or entity(ies), includinS forei8n entities (lntermed iaries) w ith

the understanding that the intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manne. whatsoever by or on behalf of

theCompany(Ultimate geneficiaries) or
(b) provide any tuar.ntee, security orthe like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ix) The Company has not received anyfund from any p€rson(s) orentity(ies), including foreiSn entities (Fundin8 Parties)with the

understandin8 (whether recorded in writin8 or otheMise) that the Companyshall:

(a)directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons o.entities identified in any ma nner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)or

(b)provide any guarantee, securityor the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(x) The Company has not made any such Transactions which is not recorded in the books of account tha! has been surrendered or disclosed as

income During theYear in the Tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961(such as search or survey or any other relevant provision of

the lncome Tax Act, 1961)

(xi) The Company has nottraded or invested in Crypto Ct/ (ency or virtual Cu rrency during the financialYear.

Note - 35

The Company has made relevant disclosures which are applicable as perSchedulelllofCompaniesAct2013andthefiguresforthe

previous year are reclassified/reSrouped and rearranSed wherever necessary.

As Our re of even date For and half of the Board

{G.

CHARIERED

(cs vrxas RAOA)

s
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firm Retirtration No.

RA MOULISWAR

Place : Hyderabad

(M. BATASUBBA REOOY)

€recutive Dkector & CtO

0lN:01998852

(R. SURYA CHANORA REDDY)

Partner

Membe.ship No. 025709

tor Surya.handra & tuiodates
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Company Secretary

Membership No. A54105

ManaginS Director
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